AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday, April 19, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
City Councit Chambers
421 Michigan Street, Sturgecn Bay, WI

1. Rollcall

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from March 15, 2023.

4. Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission refated items.

5. Consideration of. Combined Preliminary/Final Planned Unit Development rezoning application by E&I
Property Investments LLC for a residential development located on Colorado Street & N 6% Avenue —
parcel #281-62-08000117.

a. Presentation

b. Public Hearing

c. Consideration/Recommendation (Note: The Plan Commission will not make a recommendation
at this meeting, unless a motion is made and unanimously passed by the members present fo
act on the request at this meeting.)

Consideration of. Preliminary Revised FEMA Flood insurance Rate Maps
Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. if a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Plan Commission Members

04/14/23 Mayor David Ward
3:00 p.m. Ald. Kirsten Reeths
Cs Ald. Helen Bacon
Ald. Dennis Statz
Mark Holey
Jeff Nortand

Amy Stephens




CITY PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES
March 15, 2023

A meeting of the City Plan Commission was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 15, 2023,
by Mayor Ward in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay.

Roli Call (#1): Members David Ward, Dennis Statz, Kirsten Reeths, Mark Holey, Jeff Norland and Amy
Stephens were present. Member Helen Bacon was excused. Staff present were Community Development
Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia and Community Development
Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Agenda {#2): Motion by Mr. Norland and seconded by Ms. Stephens to accept the following agenda:

Roll call.
Adoption of agenda.
Approval of minutes from February 15, 2023. '
Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.
Consideration of: Conditional Use application from Jurgita and David Kana to convert single-family
dwelling to two-family dwelling on property located at 114 N. 7' Avenue, parcel #281-62-26002701A.
a. Presentation
b. Public Hearing
¢. Consideration/Recommendation
6. Project plan and boundaries for Tax Incremental District #8.
a. Presentation
b. Public Hearing
¢. Consideration
7. Consideration of: Exception to street yard (setback) in the Central Business {C2) district for proposed
Muse development located at corner of 3 Avenue and Jefferson Street, parcel #281-10-853806048.
8. Consideration of; Initial presentation of zoning map amendment petition by Rachel Garaventa from C-
1 to R-4 for parcel located at the northwest corner of Alabama Street and 18" Avenue - parcel # 281-
70-33001113D.
9. Adjourn.

o N

All ayes. Motion carried.

Approval of minutes from February 15, 2023 (#3): Motion by Mr. Holey and seconded by Ms. Reeths to
approve the minutes from February 15, 2023. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public Comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items (#4): Carl Wennerstrand of 4408
Cherry Rd, Sturgeon Bay, commented that the city's process of the acquiring a private road should be
slowed down and given time for consideration, and the community should be considered as well.

Consideration of: Conditional Use application from Jurgita and David Kana to convert single-family
dwelling to two-family dwelling on property located at 114 N. 7% Avenue, parcel #281-62-25002701A
(#5):

Presentation (a): Mr. Olejniczak explained that this application involves a large dwelling on a large wooded
lot with mature trees in the R-2 Single-Family Residential neighborhood. The surrounding area is all zoned
R-2 with mostly single-family homes and a few duplexes. It is part of the Louisiana Street and 7" Avenue
Historic District. The comprehensive plan identifies this area for continued single-family, two-family and a
handful of multi-family dwellings where historic preservation is supported. The building was listed as pivotal
in the 1980’s when the historic district was created, however the building itself has changed significantly
since then, including the addition of exterior staircases and a second story to the rear. The Kana's are
planning to use the upper level as one unit and the lower level as a second unit. They initially applied for a
planned unit development rezoning to facilitate a four-unit dwelling but withdrew that application in January.

1




Some exterior changes that have been made are windows that were moved, eliminated or resized and
some doorway changes. Mr. Olejniczak noted that the property is large enough that it could be split into
two parcels, which had been done in the past, but then the lots were re-combined again. The historic district
designation does not preclude the changes that were made because the dwelling is not covered by the
city’s Historic Preservation ordinance.

Staff believes that the findings for a conditional use have been met and staff recommends approval of the
conditional use application with the following conditions: 1) the lot would not be divided and oniy two
dweliing units would be permitted; 2) there would be no short-term rentals of less than 7 consecutive days;
3) exterior lighting shall be downward directed and not shining onto other properties; 4) garbage/recycling
containers shall be screened or stored inside. Additional possible conditions that the members may want
to consider would be: 5) no trees shall be removed, except dead and diseased at the discretion of the city
forester; 6) with the exception of bathrcoms, no windows on the Kentucky Street side of the dwelling shall
be changed; 7) one of the units must be owner occupied.

Jurgita and David Kana, the property owners, explained that their initial application was for rezoning to
convert the dwelling into 4 units, however the work was too extensive fo bring it up to code. Jurgita indicated
they would like to remove a tree in the parking lot because it is buckling the asphalt and creating a hazard.
They plan to continue to live in the home but would like to house another family. They do not intend to make
many changes to the exterior of the building. The windows that are being removed are due to being oddly
placed and close to the ceiling in the interior, and they are not functional. They have no intention of running
a bed and breakfast. She further explained that a large window was replaced with a sliding door because
the old window leaked and caused water damage.

Public Hearing (b): Mayor Ward opened the public hearing at 6:25 p.m. Julie Hein of 806 Quincy Street
pointed out that this is the oldest home in the neighborhood and was a pivotal home in the creation of the
historical district on the state and national registries. She stated that some of the windows have been
removed without a permit. She stated that she believes this is still going to be a 4-unit multi-plex in reality
because it would just be a matter of closing two doors to separate the two units into 4. She pointed out that
the plans show three laundry areas, two kitchens and two wet bars. She stated that the owners have been
non-compliant with the zoning code for the past two years because they have been housing many of their
employees. Julie further stated that when the applicants applied for the zoning change, many of the
neighbors submitted letiers in opposition and she urged the members to read them if they hadn't already
done so. She urged the members to deny their application and said that if this application gets approved,
she is concerned about the future of the neighborhoed because this will set a precedent.

D.J. Jeanquart of 130 N. 7t Avenue has fived in the neighborhood for 23 years. He indicated he lives
directly across Kentucky Street in an historic district that has been recognized throughout the Midwest. He
is proud to live in this district and is requesting that the applicants be denied. He stated that the duplex
could easily be turned into a 4-plex by simply closing a door. He stated that at least 8 unrelated people
were living in the house last year and more than 7 cars were parked in the driveway. He does not believe
the tree in the parking lot should be removed to expand the driveway. He stated that people move into this
neighborhood for the peace and quiet and he feels the property values will decrease if this type of housing
is approved. He also requested that the members review the letters submitted by the neighbors at the time
“of the rezoning application.

Linda Switzer of 612 Louisiana Street moved onto the corner lot of Louisiana and 7" Avenue five years ago
because she and her husband love the homes in this district. They purchased a Duich Colonial type home
that didn't fit the district and spent a great deal of money restoring the home to fit. Linda enjoyed seeing the
beautiful window that has now been replaced with the patio door. She is concerned that previous violations
have not been addressed in other 4-unit dwellings in the area. She stated she wants to see enforcement of
the code in this area where the neighbors take such pride in their neighborhood.

Hannah Palous (sp?) of 7 S. Madison Avenue, Apartment 1, stated she is in support of this application. She

stated she respects the other speakers’ points of view but would like to see newer, more inclusive attitudes
in this tourist-driven area. Hannah is happy the applicants want to help with housing for their employees

2




and questions where the workers can find housing if this is denied and if the previous speakers are willing
to step up and help with housing. She stated the house was vacant for a period of time and if the neighbors
felt it had such significant historical vaiue, why wasn't it purchased by the historical society at that time. She
indicated that closing the doors to make the dwelling into 4 units is just hypothetical and doesn’t mean it
would actually happen.

Carl Wennerstrand of 4408 Cherry Road stated that the neighbors hold no responsibility for assisting with
housing and that consideration should be given for the community of people that are concerned. He
indicated that the aesthetic value of this property has already been damaged but the city shouldn’t support
this trend. He appreciates the architecture of the city's historic buildings.

Linda Switzer stated she is offended by Hannah's implication that the neighbors are not inclusiﬁe of where
tenants are from. She is concerned with too many tenants and questions how violations would be enforced.

Hannah Palous stated she did not intend to insult or upset anyone but feels that the neighbors should be
more inclusive. ‘

Julie Hein stated that the home was not vacant, the previous owner passed away and should be honored
for the contributions she made to the home.

Jurgita Kana stated that there are several duplexes in the neighborhood already and proceeded to list the
addresses. She stated she does have a building permit for the work that's being done. They had planned
to replace the windows last year but shipment of the replacements was delayed due to the pandemic. She
admitted that they had employees living with them Iast year but they have since purchased employee
housing in Carlsville and will not be using this residence for that purpose. The tree in the driveway should
be removed because it is causing damage to the asphait.

A letter in opposition from Beth Stratka of 123 N. 7!" Avenue was read into the record. The public hearing
was closed at 7:.09 p.m.

Consideration (c): The members discussed several issues relating to the conditional use request,
including the definition and interpretation of a family and number of possible tenants: the historic value of
the home and changes to the dwelling made through the years, and currently: and the existence of other
2-family dwellings in the area. A motion was made by Mayor Ward to postpone this matter until the next
meeting to allow staff time to consider options for conditions. Motion seconded by Mr. Norland. All ayes,
motion carried.

Project plan and boundaries for Tax Incremental District #8 (¥#6).

Presentation (a): Adam Ruechel of RW. Baird discussed the proposed new TID district. This will be a
mixed-use district consisting of three parcels along Jefferson Street and North 3 and 4" Avenue. He
discussed the draft plan that was presented in the agenda packet, went over the requirements of the district
and explained the process. The proforma in the packet projects that the TID will recover its costs in about
14 years, at which point it could be closed early if desired. He explained that TID proceeds could be used
for city improvements in the % mile radius area of the TID parcels.

The members discussed the statutory timelines, the purpose of the Joint Review Board and when
improvements could be done in the % mile radius areas. Mayor Ward pointed out that TID #1 will be closing
in April, which will free up substantial capacity for using tax increment financing in the city.

Public Hearing (b): The public hearing was opened at 7:45 p.m. Joint Review Board Chairperson Josh
Van Lieshout stated that he believes this is a great opportunity to redevelop a significant corner in the city,
which should energize and bring more activity to the 3* Avenue business district. Public hearing was closed
at 7:47 p.m.




Consideration (c): Mr. Olejniczak stated that, if the members agree with creating the TID, the next step is
a resolution to the Common Council recommending that TID #8 be created. Mr. Holey motioned to approve
the resolution to recommend the creation of TID #8 to council as presented. Mr. Norland seconded motion.
All ayes, motion carried.

Consideration of: Exception to street yard (setback) in the Central Business (C2) district for
proposed Muse development located at corner of 3" Avenue and Jefferson Street, parcel #281-10-
85380604B (#7): Ms. Servia explained that Shirley Weese Young is requesting that the proposed Muse
development be permitted to have an exception to the street yard setbacks. The city's municipal code allows
the Plan Commission to approve this type of exception in the Central Business (C-2) district. The request
is for the building to be set back 1 foot from Jefferson Street and 5 feet from N. 3 Avenue where the public
restrooms will be located. The rest of the building will be set back 30 feet from 3 Avenue. Reduced street
yard setbacks have been common practice in other downtown commercial areas of the city. Staff
recommends approval of the exception as presented. Mr. Statz motioned to approve the exception to the
street yard setbacks as presented. Ms. Stephens seconded motion. All ayes, motion carried.

Ms. Weese Young states that she very much appreciates the vote of confidence for this project.

Consideration of: Initial presentation of zoning map amendment petition by Rachel Garaventa from
C-1 to R-4 for parcel located at the northwest corner of Alabama Street and 18t Avenue - parcel #
281-70-33001113D (#8): Ms. Servia introduced this initial presentation of a zoning map amendment by
Rachel Garaventa to amend this parcel from General Commercial {C-1) to Muitiple-Family Residential (R-
4) to allow Ms. Garaventa and her son, Nicholas Prechel, to construct a single-family dwelling on the parce!
as well as retain the ability to add an accessory building for commercial purposes in the future. There are
several other R4 parcels along Alabama Street so it fits with the neighborhood.

Nicolas Prechel explained that he will be building this house with his mother. He plans to keep the lot as
wooded as possible. The driveway would go on the north end of the parcel off of 18" Avenue near the
existing electrical box. He is planning to purchase a modular home and possibly add a mother-in-law suite
over the garage at a later date.

No formal action was taken. This will be scheduled for public hearing at the next meeting.

Adjourn (#9): Mr. Statz motioned to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Norland. All ayes, motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Rﬁt{fully%ubmitted,
Cirdy ormei

Community Development
Administrative Assistant




Staff Report for The Villas at Orchard Reserve

Proposal: E & | Property Investments LLC is looking to develop parcel #281-62-
08000117 on the north side of Colorado Street and east side of N. 6" Avenue to create
a senior living community which will consist of 19 two-family dwellings and one single-
family dwelling. The approximately 11-acre property will also feature a club house,
garage building, pickleball courts, and other amenities. E & | are petitioning to rezone
their property from singte-family residential (part R-1 & part R-2) to planned unit
development (PUD). It is anticipated that the underlying zoning for this PUD will be R-2.

PUD Process: A Planned Unit Development (PUD) is a special type of overlay zoning
which uses one of the general zoning districts as a baseline. The PUD ordinance can
have special requirements that deviate from the underlying district in order to fit the
needs of the City and the proposed development. This developer was approved by the
Plan Commission to use the combined preliminary / final review process which is a
faster timeline and requires a more developed project plan. Following a presentation by
the developer, the public hearing is held. The Commission makes a recommendation at
the next meeting. However, a recommendation can also be made at the same meeting
as the public hearing if all members agree to act.

Existing Conditions: The current zoning classification is mostly Single-Family
Residential (R-1) with the southernmost portion in the Single-Family Residential (R-2)
zone. The rezoning is required because the R-1 district does not permit two-family
dwellings (duplexes) while the R-2 district only allows them through a conditional use. In
addition, the developer intends to develop the duplexes on a single overall parcel with
each unit individually owned under a condominium declaration. The Zoning Code
requires a PUD for development with multiple two-family dwellings on the same lot.

The property is vacant and is part open meadow and partly wooded. It is fairly flat and
slopes from east to west from about elevation 638’ to elevation 632'. There are no water
courses or wetlands on the property.

Comprehensive Zoning: The 2040 Comprehensive Plan has this location listed as
Medium Density Residential. “This fufure land use category designates residential areas
that are predominately comprised of single-family homes at a density of up to eight units
per acre. Lot sizes in these areas are typically more compact than in lower density
residential. Two-family dwellings and smalf-scale multi-family dwellings are often
intermixed info these areas”. When considering that the Medium-Density Residential
category is shown for nearly the entire area bordered by 3 Ave, Alabama St, 8" Ave
and lowa St, the proposed duplexes are generally consistent with that designation. The
approximately 4 units per acre that are proposed are about half of the maximum density
envisioned for this area. The proposal is predominately two-family homes and is well
below the maximum of 8 units per acre.

Site Plan and Design Considerations: The following is a summary of the major site
and design categories:




Access: The main access point proposed for the property is from Colorado Street on the
south. The access drive is proposed to be private and security gates are shown on the
site plan. This proposed access drive is offset from N. 6!" Place across Colorado Street,
which is a change from the concept plan. This offset potentially creates a traffic conflict.
Shifting the driveway access to align with N. 6 Place is recommended. There already
is a curb cut in Colorado St at that location.

A secondary access driveway is proposed for the garages located in the southeast
corner of the site. The driveway connects to Colorado Street a short distance east of the
main access drive. Consideration should be given to having the driveway to the garages
connect to the internal access drive rather than to Colorado Street. This option avoids
another curb cut for Colorado Street.

The subject property is bordered by the right-of-way for N 6" Ave on the west and the
future right-of-way for Alabama Street on the north. These streets have not been buiit
yet, but it is recommended that the opportunity for an additional access point be kept

open in the event that future roads are built in the surrounding areas.

Density: Parcel #281-62-08000117 has an area of 11.232 acres or 489,266 square feet.
There are 18 two-family homes and one single-family home on the lot which equates to
about 12,545 square feet per unit, which is well below the maximum density for two-
family and single-family homes in the R-2 district.

Building Layout: The dwellings are arranged along the perimeter of the site. They front
on an interior private loop road. The additional amenities of the property include a
clubhouse, additional garages, a pond, a dock with a gazebo, and two pickleball courts.
These are shown in the interior of the loop road and are easily accessible to all units.
The clubhouse would be freated as a community building under the zoning code and
would require a conditional use approval if not approved as part of the PUD.

The garages are contained in a single 6,000 square foot building. The size would
exceed the normal maximum of 2,000 for a building that is accessory {o single-family
and two-family dwellings. Because there are no other detached garages proposed for
the development, it is reasonable to allow the 6,000 square foot accessory building
serving 39 dwelling units. ‘

Building Design: The majority of the buildings proposed are one-story two-family
dwellings with two bedrooms, an office, two full bathrooms, and the potential for a
sunroom or porch per unit. The intent is for the dwellings to follow two different floor
plan options. The main portions of the roof have a pitch of 12:12 which provides a little
more height to these single level dwellings at about 23 feet tall. The exterior will have
horizontal vinyl siding with stone accent wall, and a shingle roof. Each unit will have two
separate entries as well as an attached two-stall garage. The utility room will be located
off of the garage in each unit.




The single-family dwelling is basically one-haif of a duplex, following generally the same
floor plan and building design as one of the duplex designs.

Building details and elevations for the clubhouse and garage building are included in the
application. Unlike the dwellings, these buildings will require the approval of the
Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board.

Parking: Per 20.31(2)(a), there must be 2 parking spaces per dwelling unit. Each side of
the duplex will have a two-stall garage and a driveway which satisfies this requirement.
There also is a 14-stall parking area serving the clubhouse.

Pedestrian Access: Currently there are no sidewalks planned for this development.

Traffic; Vehicular traffic will enter/exit to Colorado Street. With 39 total units geared to
seniors, the City Engineer is not requiring a traffic impact analysis for this project.

Utilities: Sewer and water mains exist in both Colorado Street and N. 61" Avenue and
will need to be extended to serve all the buildings. The submitted plans show all units
getting water service via an internal loop connecting to Colorado St. For sanitary sewer
the western units that back up to N 6" Ave would be served by the existing main in 6t
Ave and an extension thereof, the other units would be served by a main running north
from Colorado Street. Sturgeon Bay Utilities (SBU) recommends that a portion of the
proposed 8” water line be relocated to the right-of-way for N 6" Ave. That option is more
beneficial for future development of the area and might lessen on-site construction
costs. SBU also had a number of technical changes fo the design.

The developer will also need to work with Sturgeon Bay Utilities for the best means of
providing electric service throughout the site. All SBU lines will require a 12-foot
easement and SBU is recommending the electric loop be on the inside of the
development rather than around the outside.

Grading and Stormwater Management: The project involves considerable filling and
grading in order for the stormwater management to work. A large storm pond and a
smaller dry pond are proposed in the center of the development {o detain water with
ultimate discharge to the intersection of Belmar St and N 8" Ave. The western edge of
the property will be raised (bermed) by about 4 feet. The City Engineer found some
inconsistencies in the numbers used in the plans. However, he believes the plan
appears to be moving in a good direction and there is nothing he noticed that would
prevent final approval of the PUD.

Recreation Facilities: The development is served by a private clubhouse with various
social/recreational/exercise facilities. There are two pickleball courts, a gazebo and
other outdoor recreational facilities. The site is a short distance from Sunset Park.

Landscaping: There are currently 45 trees planned to be planted. The only landscaping
that is required under the City’s municipal code are street trees and parking lot
landscaping. Five to six trees are required along Colorado Street and 4 are required




along the built portion of N 6% Avenue. The landscaping plan shows qualifying trees but
they must be moved into the right-of-way to qualify as street trees.

Two canopy trees are required for the clubhouse parking lot. The plan shows spruce
trees so two of those will need to be switched to meet the requirement. A final
landscape plan will be reviewed by the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review board.

Signage; No signage plans have been provided, but it should not have any bearing on
the approval of this project. The sign code allows an identification sign for the
development to be erected should the developer elect to do so.

Floor Area: The proposed floor area for the two-family homes ranges from about 1,700
square feet to about 1,900 square feet and the proposed floor area of the single-family
home is about 1,900 square feet.

Fiscal Impact: The project is expected to add over $20 Million in property value. This
will result in City tax revenue of over $150,000 annually. In addition, the City will receive
$300 per unit in park and playground fees at the time building permits are issued for the
dwellings. On the cost side, the City will need to provide services to the development
{police, fire, garbage, etc.) and maintain the public infrastructure. The road is private so
the development is responsible for plowing and maintenance of that asset. The
development is also responsible for future maintenance of the stormwater pond and
system. Services o this development are not expected to require additional municipal
personnel or equipment. To date the developer has not requested financial assistance
for this project.

PUD Review Criteria: The Plan Commission and Council must consider whether the
development is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s ordinance, has been
prepared with competent professional guidance, and produces benefits to the city
compared to conventional development. In addition, there are specific criteria listed in
the zoning code.

Recommendation: Staff recommends to approve the PUD for E&l Investments, LLC
subject to the following conditions:

1. Underlying zoning classification shall be R-2.

2. The clubhouse building and the garages are permitted under the PUD subject to
approval by the Aesthetic Design and Site Pian Review Board.

3. The opportunity for a street connection to the future extension of N. 6" Ave shall

be maintained as a secondary exit. There shall be no trees, buildings, significant

slopes or other obstructions between the 6" Avenue right-of-way and the end of

the private driveway in the northwest portion of the site.

The entrance road shall be shifted westerly to line up with N 7" Avenue.

The trees shown along Colorado Street and the built portion of N. 6t Ave shall be

shifted into the right-of-way in order to satisfy the street tree requirement of the

o b




municipal code, unless alternative locations for the trees are approved by the
City Forester.

8. Two of the trees shown by the clubhouse parking area shall be switched to
canopy type trees.

7. Final approval of the stormwater management plan by the City Engineer and final
approval of the utilities by Sturgeon Bay Utilities.

Prepared By: /\A(N 7&,\,\( é// / (’{/ 20275

Stephanie Servia Date

Planning and Zoning Administrator

Reviewed By: P> ﬂ% 7//7/ FONS

Martin Olejniczak #— Date

Community Development Director




3303357

CITY OF STURGEON BAY STAFF USE: 2/25/23
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT | rapia " g 73 1id = 767 Bucblfs heosivg g

APPLICATION Received By: -

Application for: Conceptual ___ Preliminary ___ Final __ Combined Preliminary/Final ﬁ
Note there are different requirements for each for the above processes. A separate application is
required for each.

NAME OF PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT:

APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(if different)

Name 8(‘0\ c’) T/gm L thv [ Isw 1(ch
Company Robiect £, Lee 4 Assoc, E4 I INUSST ENTS
Street Address [26= Cent cvm.'a/ (ontee Blud Yol Bec}l tl A
City/State/Zip Hobart ovi _SyYus Storgeon Boy wi 59235
Dayti.me Telephone # G205 - 662~ Uils 920~ 7~ 9069
Email Bracmt G RELEL I ot M;Jarcjm"f:cf @ (oo JUREL N
STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
Location if not assigned a common address: Colornd v __ Streedt

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 291 H2 0 Booo 1177

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: AN0ATH 106 ~ Rl Seudh sips - A2

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: VYACANT AND

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF SUBIECT PROPERTY: _#leiv an /Lowﬁ-‘m
PENSG Y KLEooenw Tingl

WOULD APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT CONFORM WITH THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? Yes 0@ IF YES, EXPLAIN:




PLEASE IDENTIFY SPECIFIC POPOSED LAND USES. USES MUST IDENTIFY AND CORRESPOND
TGO A PARTICULAR LOT, LOCATION, BUILDING, ETC, : i4 2 i ndes i ith
ofCice  bulldiag an S fovag e NI LAY goluste Zrivse.

ségf‘m T e ﬂgé 2 , 6az,c.19c 4 ﬁtnﬂ *f_":v\nls_ 'pa'a{('[e' buf/ oo bty o8

CURRENT USE AND ZONING OF ADJACEMENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:

North: 4
South:__ A2
East; Al /A2
West: £ ! 232

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING LAND USES:
North: MEpitym  pPewsity BES:OEA/ T L

South: At r
East: . ’
West: vt Iz

IS ANY VARIANCE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, OR ZONING
ORDINANCE BEING REQUESTED? IF YES, DESCRIBE: ApPintle  Club [House and

Stovagc fgoi!J:’Af\.
7 /

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED
RPEVIOUSLY FOR THIS PROPERTY? Yes ooy IF YES, EXPLAIN:

Aftach an 8-%4”x 117 detajled site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-%4"x 117, also include 15 large
sized copies), full legal description (preferably digital), 8-%2"x 11" location map,.construction plans
for the proposed project, and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include
dimensions of property, pertinent structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature

of person ‘\M
&/// W St S oLy 2o R

Propgrry Owner Date
o
T
(o ?ngw 2~ 2Zo-202%
Applicant/&gent Date
L B Trew | , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff and
understand that I am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list
in regard to the applicant. o,

= e 7 [ o [T
trneges M g

Date of review meeting Afaplicant Signature Staff signature ¢~




PROPOSED CONDO DEVELOPMENT FOR
E&l PROPERTY INVESTMENTS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY, DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

\1““"'"”1“,

@

PEETEL T

o oy '{'2/ %
" .
K o

§
g 1%..}'3 AARON J, ™, %
g _q ETENFE T 7 % ATTENTION!
ek E43978 ~ i..% DOWNLOADED PLANS ARE NOT SCALEABLE, NEITHER THE
LN KRAxow AL F OWNER OR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE
g{%\},, fre M E FOR THE SCALE OR PRINT QUALITY OF DOWNLOADED PLANS.
Y Ny A ONLY PRINTED PLANS FROM BLUE PRINT SERVICE CO., INC.
-,%@?;.J;_‘I % ?@,,;;- SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE SCALEABLE PLANS.

\ / f g?ITSFHNG UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
BN _’— N RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES,
\ MENOMINEE G WHETHER SHOV/N OR NOT, FROM THE OWNERS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITIES. ALL UTILITY
- M= PROJECT OWNERS SHALL BE NOTIFIED FOR LOCATES BY THE CONTRAGTOR 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
~ MARINETTE S LOCATION EXCAVATION.
NOTE:
ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL
BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF HATURAL RESOURCES
N TECHMICAL STAMDARDS, oot - e
LOCATION
INDEX TO DRAWINGS
SHT. NO. DESCRIPTION
c LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS { ‘
1 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS < Belmar St
2 SITE PLAN o B
3 UTILITY PLAN - STORM SEWER > <
4 UTILITY PLAN - SANITARY SEWER AND WATER = ‘ =
5 GRADING PLAN B, _fJ
6 EROSION CONTROL PLAN 3
7 POND PLAN > 2]
8 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS -
9 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 2. &
10 MISCELLANEQUS DETAILS o 5 (]
1.9 / 1 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPES A, B, C AND D = 1
r_:»}/jim arves 12 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPE D-HR AND TYPE D-M ) =
= 13 EROSION CONTROL - DITCH GHECK DETAILS " =
( MANITOWOC 14 EROSION GONTROL - SHEET FLOW DETAILS P O
. 15 EROSION CONTROL - TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES - =2 Dela
16 EROSION CONTROL - EROSION MAT SLOPE APPLICATION DETAILS z » )
17 EROSION CONTROL - EROSION MAT CHANNEL APPLICATION DETAILS w =
L LANDSCAPE PLAN J Sunset Elementary Q
> i ! L
VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP
NO. | oaTE | aPPROV. REVISION NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWHY PROPOSED CONDO DEVELOPMENT FOR DATE o/ Robert E 5 % esoriites: g SHEET NO.
CRECwED E&I PROPERTY INVESTMENTS e | : : :
i CITY OF STURGEON BAY LOGATION NAFS ANDIHDEK TODRAWINGS e | M By EErion, CEMIAE BOULEVARD.  HOBART, W1 54155 C
m\ ED DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN ;’,f—?_n?(" 920-662-9641  www.releeinc.com




1.00pm

2023 —

Mar

File: ©\Users\ptrami\AppDntnt Loc al\ Tamo'y e Publesh_3048% £378001L dwy

Fiot Date.

vt

Lavinrt

&

T LEGEND
ol 2
S ey <" FIRE HYDRANT ] POWER POLE 4z DECIDUOUS TREE
i [ © WATER VALVE/CURB STOP {i— POWER POLE W/GUY WIRE .
e @ WATER MANHOLE & LIGHT POLE <t  CONIFEROUS TREE
Y 7 REDUCER/INCREASER i TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE < eusk
ate 1o () SANITARY MANHOLE (©) ELECTRIC MANHOLE g
) e AR RELIEF MANHOLE @ ELECTRIC METER ’@% T
© STORM MANHOLE () TELEPHONE MANHOLE
v @ OPEN STORM MANHOLE M TELEPHONE PEDESTAL L
\ ====  CULVERT
e i = STORMINLET @ GABLE TV MANHOLE
}
Ik ©) STORM INLET MANHOLE B CABLE TV PEDESTAL ]  WETLANDS
| () TANK COVER @ GAS VALVE
A &, TESTPITS @ GASMETER & HANDICAP PARKING
A m POST B MALBOX TO BE DEMOLISHED
i e IRON PIPE/ROD i SIGN
i 4 PKNAIL @ BOLLARD
i TREE/SHRUB TO BE REMOVED
g 1
i 8ss £55 SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
; EDGE OF ASPHALT . s FORCEMAIN (SIZE NOTED)
oo e w0 e ST SRR R A s O IR R R R e e 00000 ——————————————— 1081 —————1057 STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
_________________ EDGE OF GRAVEL o b~ 6 WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)
—— ¢——— 6———GASLINE
.‘"- CURB & GUTTER or o1 OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE
: i T -1 UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
i : NI A AN AN A A A2 TREE/BRUSH LINE o of OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE
i E e UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
: B Tpe= T CONTOUR LINE - oy ———— oTv ——— OVERHEAD CABLE TV LINE
| f —— M———— ™———— CABLE TVLINE
! i RETAINING WALL £ £ FIBER OPTIC LINE
[y,
fy - — — — — — — —RWLINE
';‘ 3 GUARD RAIL —— — — ——— — — ——PROPERTY LINE
i i — — — —  —EASEMENTLINE
. o, ! FENCE — — — — — — —BUILDING SETBACK LINE
T [ .‘g i — — — —— — — ——SECTIONLINE
1 i
T ;
\ s
'.;f 7 { GR. GRAVEL WM WATERMAIN VPG  VERTICAL POINT OF CURVATURE BB  BACK TO BACK (OF CURB)
/11 BIT. BITUMINOUS HYD. HYDRANT VPl VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSECTION  F-F  FAGE TO FACE (OF CURB)
: M ARG : ASPH. ASPHALT WV WATER VALVE VPT  VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY RW  RIGHT OF WAY
- e 4 CONC. CONCRETE SAN SANITARY SEWER  PC  POINT OF CURVATURE T/C  TOP OF CURB
i | SW  SIDEWALK MH  MANHOLE Pl POINT OF INTERSECTION FIL  FLOWLINE
i [} BLDG BUILDING ST STORMSEWER PT  POINT OF TANGENCY C/L  CENTERLINE
P HSE HOUSE CB  CATCHBASIN R RADIUS RL  REFERENCE LINE
i | PED PEDESTAL TELE TELEPHONE EX  EXISTING INV.  INVERT
s o PP POWER POLE ELEC ELECTRIC PR PROPOSED CMP  CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
s i LP  LIGHT POLE TV TELEVISION EOR END OF RADIUS RCP  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
‘.t} . : BM  BENCH MARK STA. STATION BOC BACK OF CURB CULV. GULVERT
N \ /
[} L) BENCHUARK ESTABLISHED BY
Y X REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING BENCHMARK ROBERT E LEE & ASSOCIATES. INC
i / ROADWAY AND CURB AND GUTTER IN R i PR REBRNR,
KIND FOR NEW SANITARY MAIN. Ty SESCRIPTION o
Lages B gL
BELMAR STREE . A ARROW ON FIRE HYDRANT EL 633.96
L _ ENSTING BITUMMOUS - ~
P, = 4 | ReconsTRUCT: / /A NE FLANG BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT EL.639.10
=T 8 X S WA S /
; B i
]
_t‘l e / UTILITY INFORMATION:
5 Ty x
= A - B (8 5) i TEST PIT INFORMATION: UTILITIES PRESENT:
s ' VL6253 (BANE) 3] resyen PEXELEWNDR |IOEPTHTOFETUSH, ~CITY OF STURGEON BAY-- GHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, --AT&T--, AND --WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE.
8 e | ! ; ::j: :;5 UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED ON LOCATES FROM:
o rimiirple | 3 wa 26 DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NUMBER --#20230201550 & DATE--1-19-2023, VISIBLE OBSERVATION (--1-21-2023-)
s 3 4 gt 26 AND RECORD UTILITY PLAN DOCUMENTS. UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY
| Bl 't ' | : e fﬁ DIGGING. THIS SITE MAY CONTAIN BURIED UTILITIES NOT IDENTIFIED ON THIS MAP.
|t e, | :
[ = - ——e : h 2 L] L DIGGERS HOTLINE = 1-800-242-8511
P [ SP ]St S L3S
- | S v
k—m Il s | S TELECOMMUNICATIONS:  TELECOMMUNICATIONS:  WATER/SANITARY/STORM GAS & ELECTRIC:
4SBT Y b i CHARTER AT & T/SBC SEWER: WISCONSIN PUBLIC
I = [ v : ! oy A CONTRACTOR INFORMATION: COMMUNICATIONS 205 5. JEFFEASONST.  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE CORP.
‘ - ; e i 3315 S. LINCOLN AV. GREEN BAY, WI 54301 WORKS 700 N. ADAMS ST.
i — p e I / / \ BAYLAND BUILDINGS TWO RIVERS, WI 54241 CITY OF STURGEON BAY  GREEN BAY, Wi 54307
5 oA r gﬁg%{ggé'ﬁg‘g?g“’ﬁwn" / )(‘; P.O. Eﬁé 11\3571 (920) 433-4147 230 E. VINE ST.
E: 7 i Al GRE . WI 54301 793-221 STURGEON BAY, WI 54235 (800) 797-7434
_;_-E' I /| | STANDARDS WITHCURBAND ) { (920} 703 2216 e0q)
| | | GUTTER, SEE SHEET 3 FOR ) \ 262-308-2580 (920) 746-2820
FE NEW DRIVEWAY OPENING. ! \
TR [ '.' e \ A . CONTACT: DAVID PHILLIPS
perviter ’ \ : : .
&. - | RECONSTRUCT: [ 10, | W OWNER INFORMATION:
3 . e :,1‘ o - Lol
e e ! 2 = Jé% I &1 | ewpropeRTY nvesTMENTS
b= % e85 (5 6) 1 £ it U 3] a5 | 5’ Ak 8 4606 BECHTEL ROAD "
| '". ad \ 5 , ‘ 1762553 (8 S)| | RALG36.50 B i B " STURGEON BAY, WI 54235 T0 OBTAIN LOCATION OF PARTICIPANTS
[ - EX S4N UH 4 - 0 smimme INV: 625.53 (8" NE) . D=950" ¢ & ! . UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU
o RALE32.86 =i Y eialigeg A A 15T s 239-269-0728 DIG 1N WISCONSIN
< 1 / 62700 (87 W) z :
S Ee O 6 - - - 0 e . B
A !!I‘I*Bfg‘*;‘ (é? "'[*} = T = i — CONTACT: MARC Dial @ or (800) 242-8511 :15. STATUTEN 182'0”50(197;275
s et 5 e ”'@4"“ B EQUIRES MIN. OF 3 WORK
R ' 4 = = ok - 5 S W Digenholinecom NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE.
| ‘ | | REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER — I I SCALE IN FEET
¥ Q"% M ‘-} AND PAVEMENT IN KIND FOR NEW UTILITIES. A ? p - |
= — £ i1} r e e P L o 5 W _
no. | oate [ aePRov. REVISION no. | oate | approv. REVISION ORAWN PROPOSED CONDO DEVELOPMENT FOR DAt oS Robert E. Lee & A ssociates, Inc SHEET KO.
CHECKED E&l PROPERTY INVESTMENTS EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS FRE ! ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 1
DESIGNED CITY OF STURGEON BAY 3’;;—":0 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
R DOOR COUNTY. WISCONS'N oy . 920-662-9641 www.releeinc.com




Filn Ty Tl AL A Tanag A gl F04R TR0 Dawn

==y

THI G o tre e

Laasy
wie e
A e Al &

o 2. SERL <1 G0pm

1%t Lt

LaceaT

@

EXIATIMG SiTUM

TPA. BUILBIN
5,195 &F.
2UNITS

N
N
1.

B+
N
N

PR, BUILDINGS
5,195 S.F.

PR. BUILDING

p YYIFIYYY

51958 F.

2uNTs 3

-FeR, BUILOIN
3

5,195 8.F.
2UNITS

PR, OFFIGE ©+
- 2458 S.F.

#

L AL LELL

Y. s

2UNITS

A

LLLLLL L

SLINNT
4G 96L'S
RRNIOTHAE Y

|

LONIGTHNE W

EEg ]
ONKIING 'He

25 47 a0 €
ey e Anean

The e
-

E YT )

Eers taraasy
ke T Ry
EEEd by
PN R

Gexx ey
PRy fencom

apym
Py
Ly o
e -

L2 B

5

aozn
Pty

MG BUMROL

gl

N7TH PLACE

LEGEND

CONCREYE PAVEMENT {35,058 S.F.)
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (LIGHT) (56,333 5.F.}
LANDSCAPE AREA

GREEN SPACE

PROPOSED 18" MOUNTABLE CURB AND
GUTTER

L]
L]

PROPOSED 18" MOUNTABLE SHEDDING
CURB AND GUTTER

wmp  TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

& HANDICAPPED PARKING

@ INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS
NOTE:  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB,

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

NOTE .

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSCHLED
70 A DEPTH OF & INGHES, SEEDED AND
MULCHED, AREA TO BE RAKED FREE OF
STONES AND CLUMPS.

PARKING DATA
TOTAL PARKING STALLS PROVIDED = 14
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS = 1

SITE DATA

TOTAL AREA = 11.24 ACRES, 489.640 5.F.

BUILDING AREA = 2.52 ACRES, 109,743 5.F. (22.4%)}
SIDEWALK/PARKING LOT AREA - 2.01 ACRES, §7,39t S.F. (17.9%}
GREEN SPACE = 6.71 ACRES, 292,508 S.F. (59.7%)

ZONING
PUD
PARCEL NO,

2816208000117

= 1 NN ) [RRREnaE. | anatd I S ] | b , -
| COLORADO STREET 6 QLo o9
fSING BN T - - - - - e R
A SCALE 1N FEET

—————— S — i P a " e

REVISION 0. pate | aeProv. REVISION ORARY PROPOSED CONDO DEVELOPMENT FOR oAt / Robert E. Lee & sociates. | SHEET KO.
CHECKED E&| PROPERTY INVESTMENTS FILE ___L—_M_AE—._LQ ' L EVicES
CITY OF STURGEON BAY SITE PLAN sy B S40 COMENAL CHARE JOULEVARD  HOBART, W1 54155 2
sesientd DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN %5 3. Q20-B6156A 1 wan reteeine com




Fin T Unmrny

A1 L a4 T e b, AT ST e

Y

v

i tn

L

Loty

18* APRON ENDY'

£.0.0. INV:633.50 (12 s)‘\

STMHDM
RiM.636.25
D=4.03'

INV:632.22 (12" SE)
INV:632.50 (12" N}
INV:532.22 (12° W)

18" APRON ENDWALL
E.Q.P. INV:B33.00 {12° E)

{ )_)* 2 ‘u\._k)‘
L el = THESE 3 BUILDINGS NEEDS TO HAVE ROOF WATER
[ "\J - PIPED TO DRY POND. UTILITY CONTRACTOR TO
b COORDINATE WITH PROJEGT MANAGER.
i s
H
3 a
A, BUlL&DING; PR. BUILDIN PR BUILOIN R. BUILDINGY KPR, BUILDIN
5;3; Fo Y 5,195 S.F. 5,195 S.F. 51955 F. 5 R 51955 F.
UETR 2UNITS 2UNITS ZUNITS 3 S ZUNITS
| P ; A
| Q} 3

18" APRON ENDWALL
E.O.P. INV:833.00 (12" W)
!

BELMAT

_DOSTR BTN S

REE"

WALL

R, BUILDIN
51958 F.
2UNITS

INV: 633.00

g5'-12"

8-

o E i

I

E.C.P. INV:631.50 (12" E)

12" APRON ENDWALL  —

PR. BUILDING,

|
|

42-12° ST. SEWER @ 0.55% |

18" APRON ENDWALL
E.O.P. INV.632.00 (12"
i 1

o2 =ommnd § B

TRENCH DRAIN 2
(SEE DETAIL
THIS SHEET)

TRENCH DRAN 1

(SEE DETAIL

THIS SHEET)
i

| 303-18" 57T,
SEWER @

: PR. OFFICE
2458 SF.

1

e

A
|
1
B £l

SO'IEI 2" ST. SEWER @ 0.44%
!
i
i

INV: 632.00

0.33%

DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
INV:632.00 (12" W)

=
X

I IT IV

SlNne
4'S 661's
NIGTING Y

slinnz
'FBE6LS
NIQTING "

H

159-12° 57/ SEWER @ 0.81%

SiNn e
FS 561G
qQUNa Y

SLNNZ

18" APRON ENDWALL
EO.P. INV:633.00 (12 £ )
.

\18‘ APRON ENDWALL

E.OP. iNV:B33.50 (12°W) |

A e i
¢ 1
{ I
|
é i
L
s i
1--0512" ST. SEWER @ 1.05% ; |
[
(. 1
(;-
. 18" APRON ENDWALL
5, / E.Q.P. INV:E33.50 (12°W) |
¢ | f
g !
C
(.
[——ST MH 02 0
RIM636.25
D=d4.09 ! 1

INV:632.50 (12" N) ,
INV:632.22 (12" £)
INV:532 22 (18" SW)

TN

51" 18" ST. SEWER @ 0.43%
18" APRON ENDWALL |
E.O.P. INV:632.00 (18" NE) |
18" APRON ENDWALL
/_E.O.P. INV:632.00 (12" SE )
92 - 12" §T. SEWER @ 0.16% |

ST MH 03 |

RIM636.18

D=4.02

INV:B32.16 (12" NW)

INV:632.16 {12° E)
INV:632.16 {127 §W) ™~

i

o

N

LEGEND

FROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

e 435

s3s ——— EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

=0 —

103 [ ome—— EXISTING STORM SEWER {SIZE NOTED)

—r ——t — — s 1 PROPOSED WATERMAIN

e e

——

© (-EXISTING

=

Iz
=

OOE®Oe BP0 4® e O-rrorosen

0

O=®

EXISTING WATERKMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE/CURB STOF
WATER MANHOLE
REDUCER/INCREASER
SANITARY MANHOLE

LIFT STATION

TRACER WIRE SIGNAL CONNECTION BOX
CLEANQUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN
STORM INLET

STORM INLET MANHOLE
YARD DRAIN

STANDPIPE

ROOF DOWNSPOUT
DISCHARGE STRUCTURE

4" DRAIN GRATE {CONTECH SLOTTED

E/P 636.00 —

INV: 635.00

{NORTH END}

E/P 636.00 ——
\

(NV: 635.00

DRAIN OR EQUAL}

STANDARDS
1" CONCRETE
SURROUND
E/P 636.00
/ INY:633.50
{SOUTH END)

NOTE
1. A MINIMUK OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED
OVER ALL WATERMAIN.

2. SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION
N WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS
COMM B1-87.

3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. IF
EXISTING LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON
THE PLANS, CONTACT ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONTINUED
WORK.

4. ALL SANITARY SEWER, S5TORM SEWER AND WATER SERVICES /
MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WIHTH TRACER WIRE OR OTHER
METHOD TO BE LOCATED.

5. EXISTING GAS, ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION AND TELEPHONE
TO 8E REMOVED AND/OR RELOCATED BY OTHERS. WORK
SHALL BE COORDINATED BY GENERA!L CONTRACTOR.

6. CONTHAACTOR TO ABANDON ALL UNUSED LATERALS PER CITY

/

142.0°

‘2

TRENCH DRAIN 1

T
—\— 12" 7. SEWER

£/P 636.00
ENV: 633.50
{SOUTH END)

145.0°

X 12* 87. SEWER

E & -
] §E & P !
o - ad b i
. T £, > 5 Ii 8 g (| o2 wsrsewen@osen | L (NORTH END}
Tt/ T T T = ; —_—__. = R 18" APRON ENDWALL
| E = i e ¢ E.O-P. INV:632.00 (12" W) | TRENCH DRAIN 2 \
7 1
o2k . . iy — — - ! 3 N 4" DRAIN GRATE (CONTECH SLOTTED
| += | M : xll\\ ' DRAIN OR EQUAL)
i A ' I 1' CONCRETE
-———— ——— & 1 | 3 SURROUND
RS b 0
| f 4 oo I |
. i | 3 29 - 12'STSEWER@109% | 2
o B ol
1 2w W 120 APRON ENDWALL F
| i;[ s Sc }%LE.O.P. INV:631.85 {12° NE) ! )i
17 l_ [ | \ 3 L 2 il
| NE o |
: | o
e — . | ]
] i
# .
| = Loy 100
| £ COLORADO STREET 855
¢ EXISTNG BTV RS o  mm— T —
} | SCALE INFEET
A E3
s S S . :
no. | oate | aeprov REVISION RO, REVISION DRAWN PROPOSED CONDO DEVELOPMENT FOR oare / Robert E. Lee ssociates. Inc SHEET KO,
CHECKED B R o nav UTILITY PLAN - STORM SEWER e FNGINERRIRG, SURVRYIRG, EvowgniL, stvces | 3
DESIGHED DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN :5:6:_5;;0!40. 920-662-9641  mamreleginc.com




{ A
— (L ) }J \"‘-»’\ :
s N P = o — —_———
o = \_\_/-. D \.kv\&).\,)vk)& A A,
AN —fa
i 2618 SAN. SEWER @ 0.30% !
F T
= 5{; ;Eg_-; A SAN MH 103
3 E 3 S R S 3 E / RIM.632.60 }fg& ,
pis ] F owwe J F ues 3 F wrs ¥k s \% e e
_ 1 21822 o L NEEREE R LI L 15&16 r INV629.03 (5 E)
f L & ¥ a ‘ b — 7 INVERR03(EW) o — e
cep  SANMH 105 LS EL &, y €L
¢ AIMS39.60 : : | E = IMHE . ¢
NOTE?) p_gge - 1k 3 1146" SAN, SEWER @ 0.42%
INV:630.05 (8" ) Ol . P 2ip 13 b ee it |1 bt J -
o Ve - S T e S O EN L
i : ' i -t L . L - { LEGEND
| 8 " Sl )i - ¢ G NOTE
. ( PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 1. AMINIMUM OF 7 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED
¢ VALVE, 55 HYDRANT LEAD, AND ] e P B R . - ’ é g5 £59 E;'osglc?si Elv%;:‘vsﬁ:\‘fs (S12E NOTED) OVER ALL WATERMAIN.
HYDRANT & VAVLE 4 - e i T T T —
HYD. FLANGE EL. 636.50 Lo E e 17 Lo EXISTING STORM SEWER {SIZE NOTED) 2. SANITARY SEWER, WATEAMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL
1] & VAVLE e . ; BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
i ‘ 6" VALVE, 5 -6 HYDRANT — b s o+ — PROPOSED WATERMAIN
1. . 10 ( ) - SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUGTION
i 'l ﬁrs?ar?;‘dgnw " " LEAD, AND HYDRANT L e € s £ e EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED) 1N WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS
X 85 HYD. FLANGE EL. 637.50
! u =2 L COMM 81-87.
- =4 H [=]
Ew®w SAN MH 104 (gEE [
) | E - AIME30.50 g‘ronz 7 8 2z 3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. IF
B . D=10.30" | < B EXISTING LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON
I f : " a @
‘ 1 INV:620.61 (8*WI_ _ _ e & 3 THE PLANS, CONTACT ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONTINUED
SAN MH 100 ' E—— i WORK,
RIM:E31.90 - ] & - FIRE HYDRANT
D515 4 : ® © WATERVALVE/CURB STOP 4. ALL SANITARY SEWER. STORM SEWER AND WATER SERVIGES /
INV:627.24 (8° 5} o e i Zc ] WATER MANHOLE MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH TRAGER WIRE OR OTHER
{SEE § w2 6" X 6" TEE, 8" VALVE, 12/ i v/ REDUCERANGREASER WMETHOD YO BE LOCATED.
NOTE 7} ]  — R HYDRANT LEAD, AND X o SANITARY MANHOLE
CLEANQUT REQ'D HYDRANT : 5. EXISTING GAS, ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION AND TELEPHONE
WITHIN 5' OF BUILDING HYD, FLANGE EL. 636.95 #3] LIFT STATION TE) BE REMOVED AND/OR RELOCATED BY OTHERS. WORK
WALL (TYP.} s - [ [ TRAGER WIRE SIGNAL CONNECTION BOX SHALL BE COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTAACTOR.
- . _ Opo Ov. CLEANOUT
. . ! ! i S . | o L 6. IF CONTRAGTOR USES COMMON TRENGH FOR SANITARY
6 X 6" TEE, 67 VALVE, v . 286-8" SAN. SEWER @ 0.41% = AND WATERMAIN, SBU SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION
14' HYDRANT LEAD, f wc SAN MH $02 ! ' © © STORMCATCH BASIN SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS AND SBU WATER DISTRIBUTION
AND HYDRANT ! v £ -
YD, FLANGE EL. 636.90 = ss7-gouctie © M 28 AIM636.18  (SEE i @ 0 STORMINLET SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS.
- BB x |+ ATE R & D-8.53' NOTE 7) @ D STORM INLET MANHOLE
i Sks T : 1 ¢ INV:627.86 (8" §) 01 [] YARDDRAIN 7. CONTRACTOR TO USE C30& BOOT SEALS.
ik ] | 3 _ ¢ INV:627.86 (8" N) | © © sTANDPIPE
] T 1o e - . - 8. INSULATE SANITARY MAIN PER DSPS CODE AND PER DETAIL
Y | 863 - §" DUCTILE &-ﬁ"&@;?éﬁ& \ ; 8, O, HOOF DOWNSPOUT ON SHEET 9.
EX 7 WATERMAIN i WAL (vP) ING ) £ O DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
iF —4 g 3 e s 9. ALL WATER SERVICES MUST BE DUGTILE OR COPPER,
3 -4 i 3 c _g
9] 2 ™ &
% L : : OFFICE ] |
AECONSTRUCT: in L 1 E I | PROPOSED LATERAL TABLE PROFPOSED LATERAL TABLE PROPOSED LATERAL TABLE
RIS = ] o 3 1 o IK ;
b ist in ! Srarrece— i ] e 0 ! UNET 4 57 . 4" GAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. UNIT 20 73 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. OFFICE 61 - 47 SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
05 55" “ "’\ | [ t 57 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL 73'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL B5' - 1" WATER LATERAL
AN E( e L | : i g \ URIT 2 57 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. NET 24 73 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. sTomagE 1 | 17 ¥ SAN.LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN,
V: 625,89 (6" NE) pa S I e ] —a25-5" SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% 57°- 1.5" WATER LATERAL 73 - 1.5 WATER LATERAL 14'- 1" WATER LATERAL
625, Ew — ) ag | | . o . -
o s 57°- 4" SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 73 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 17°- 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN,
" ol -I 5 = 4] f(x«’éﬁkﬁ'ﬁ&ﬁ"kﬁﬁ' " ! UNIT 3 7 - 1.5 WATER LATERAL UNIT 22 73 1.5"WATERLATERAL STORAGE2 | 1 - WATER LATERAL
| [ - TP | ) HyDRANT ' UNIT 4 &7 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 5.04% HIN. ONIT 23 75 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. crorage3 | 1147 SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
: | BELMAR STREEF—= .7_&,1 C 1{ F HYD. FLANGE EL. 636.90 ’ 57 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL 73 - 1.5” WATER LATERAL 9 - 1" WATER LATERAL
5 £33 B i N : . .4 V an N
it [ Al . 57 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN, 75 - 47 SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 197 - 47 SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
ER O R | B Ay | - {K ! [ UNIT 5 57" £.5" WATER LATERAL UNIT 24 73 - 1.5° WATER LATERAL STORAGE4 | o 4« WATER LATERAL
£ M Lo - i
L pE—— . o 57°- 4" SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 8% - 4" SAN. LAFERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 1" - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
H i | nE t /-5AN MK 101 (SEE UNIT S 57 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL UNIT 25 B1'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL STORAGES | g 4= WATER LATERAL
H { ¥
: | @ - higies2  NOTET) \ T 57 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN, UNIT 26 o7 4" SANLATERAL @ 1045 MIN. | [oroo oo 7 1167~ 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% M.
: | &, ¢ INV626.56 18" 5) ! 7 57 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL 61'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL 13'- 1" WATER LATERAL
i3 . C 526, i
£ @ { INV:626.56 18" N} ! 57 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 84'- 4" SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 16°- 4" SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
¥ | 4 | ..< E ; { [ UHITS 57 - 1.5 WATER LATERAL UNIT 27 §1'- 1.5° WATEA LATERAL STORAGE7 | 43 {» WATER LATERAL
H - 1.5 CURB T v 57 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.64% MIN. 84'- 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 21'- 4" SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
7 ; STOP (TYP. ] | (TT’&W e = . UNIT S 57'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL UNIT 28 61 1.5" WATER LATERAL STORAGES | 15 . 4 WATER LATERAL
: ) 3 e ]
Zt s by cQ L UNET 10 57 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. UNIT 29 8- 4° SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. *+ SEE NOTE 9 FCR WATER SERVICES
g --— o =1 i 3 | 57 - 15" WATER LATERAL 61°- 1.5 WATER LATERAL
----- { 6" VALVE, HYDRANY f 57 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. 83'- 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN,
| 6 VAVLE , HYD. FLANGE EL. 636.50 ! i UNIT 11 57'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL UNET 30 61 - 1.5- WATER LATERAL
o - o
, | - /i 1 | NIT 12 57 - 47 SAN. LATERAL @ $.04% MIN. UNIT 31 83 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
J . . . ) A | u ST - 1.5" WATER LATERAL 61 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL
g I ¥ §" X 6" TEE, 6" VALVE, § SAN MH 106 |
£ . 1] b HvDRANT LEAD, AND ) i 57'- 47 SAN. LATERAL @ 7.04% MIN. 83 - 47 SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN,
I3 RiN:6I650 UNIT 13 UNIT 32
e | : HYDRANT rrrrhrih | D7 50° | T | 57 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL 81 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL
l f ;f HYD. FLANGE EL. 636.75 T R ) INV:626.00 (6” 5) J | T 57 - 4" SAN. LAYERAL @ 1.04% MIN. UNIT 33 BY - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
E i | UNIT 39 3 2 T T e T T T | UNIT 14 57- 15" WATER LATERAL B1'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL
g 4
| o S 176 - 6" DUCTILE | E | UNIT 15 73 - 4 SAN. LATERAL @ 7.04% MIN. ONIT 34 87 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
| . WATERMAIN ) - 1.5 WATER LATERAL 61"- 1.5° TERAL
CONTRACTOR TO | (558" sAN. SEWER @ 0.40% 3 ® g% ! ’i | 72'- 15" WATER WATER LA
ABANDON ALL UNUSED l A i " ik UNIT 16 73 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MiN. UNIT 35 83 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN.
LATERALS PER GITY - PROVIDE WATER AND SEWER CONNECTIONS / 3 £, k - o 771 ; |ub_,, | 72 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL 61'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL
STANDARDS (TYP.) ke TO EXISTING MATNS PER CITY OF STURGECN @ o = . e 4% )
— AT S BAY STANDARDS. COORDINATE CONNECTIONS = 4 {INGH CURB STOP (TYP. | :3‘% i UNIT 17 78- 47 SAN, LATERAL @ 1.04% MiN. UNIT 35 83'-4° SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% RN
g E | CH CURB STOP (T¥P.) L 73 - 1.5" WATER LATERAL 61'- 1.5 WATER LATERAL
| WiITH STURGEON BAY UTILITIES. CONTACT y 3 g . 4-INCH CLEANGUT {TYP.} | aes | :
- 1 | JOE POTIER (920} 333-0574 A \ o] q‘ﬁf , Eg UNIT 18 ;g . ?«sswA#g;ﬁ#Eg{_m% MiN. UNIT 37 g? . :-ssw‘i%gﬁ.;iégém% KEIN.
Liamowd s - . Fee 3 = - N E ‘- 1.5" ‘- 1.6
£ 83255 : o . 3 2 HE SAN MH 507 &
My §\ I R S mamjgg,,plﬁk s VAVLE \\(/‘“ ; - 6 VAVLE : RIM:635.30 QE\?’ UNIT 19 73 - 4 SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% MIN. UNIT 328 B3 - 4" SAN. LATERAL @ 1.04% WIN.
rE (6| \\ T Tt w0 e 3 FE_ e DB 4 - & P A 73 - 1.5° WATER LATERAL 61'- 1.5" WATER LATERAL
BIEIS T (67 BE) 63353 e i~ &2 INV:626.8% (6" N| e 4 2 00
retal (£5) | WE COLORADO STRE?S_T;;&QB' ) B T B Sk ot ~ EINVS26 8t 55- w); (PR BEE NOTE & FOR WATER SERVIGES UNAT 39 gv : 5?%“&2;%;%1'04% MIN.
i 0S8 FIUY NS FEREAE BT BT T PROVIDE WATERTIGHT CONNECTION—- b -~ INV:E26.81 {8 E) - demgde =& .
‘ N e TO EX. SAN. SEWER MANHOLE, i e i "= SEE NOTE 9 FORWATER SERVICES SGALE IN FEET
- - = 2 - 625.53 (8" NE) RECONSTRUGT BENCH (TYP.) e e ' T
| e e e . P ~ : T !
HO. DATE | APPROV. REWISION NO. DATE | APFROV. REVISION DRAKN PHOPOSE:) CONDO DEV:L}C_JJEE_PT FOR gﬁ_ﬁs 7/ Robert E Lee & Associates. Inec. SHEET 0.
CHECKED E&! PROPERTY INVES s UTILITY PLAN - SANITARY SEWER AND WATER FILE ENGIREERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 4
T GITY OF STURGEON BAY poewin 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, W1 54155
DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN SN 920-662-9641  wawm.seleeinc.com




.

Ll Trmpt A Puttnh, JH4AVGITEOAD ey

Film € \teripirami,

Cur Gate e o2

Gparr

it

{
I

RIM 636 67+ e
63

— e e e g — — o —

_

N mmm e LE e
=S

EF 638.19—
EP 62760
E.P 637.53—
EP§37.21—

FXyTs

IrrF

&

N A,

rEEy ey

st LN~
.“‘ ‘ w0
sy

Mmoo o TR

T

L S L 537'—'—-’“""),

’

s AT

637.00,7
f‘i';
Lopgam o

——

PR, BUILDIN
TOWEL..~

3

ST
o
k

3

PR. BUILDING]
3

637.00

TOW EL.-

-7 7
b

e
b
b
b
N

L

PR, BUILDIN
TOWEL.-
637.00

=

2

[
bl
&2
Y
»

1TEMOL

£37.00
ONIKITING 'k

TOW EL.-

PR, BUILDIN
-L07LEe

TOW EL.-
537.00

PR, BUILDIN

7
~
M

STUMINGUS

P

e T ERIETING

\
R. BUILDINGS
3
3

5 ] 1636

TOW EL.-

e

T

1

2

sy

. !
o

COLORADO STREET

o

. RITIMINOR

i
i
|
|
l
|
I
|
%
E
I
- |
—

xS

LEGEND
TiC 989.99 TOP OF CURB ELEVATION
Fi 838.88 FLOW LINE ELEVATION
SW 666.66 TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION

RAW 444,44 TOP OF RETAINING WALL ELEVATION
33333 GROUND ELEVATION

7
~
? E/P 555.55 EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION
/
7

R DRAINAGE SWALE

—— DRAINAGE DIVIDE

e FLOW ARROW

POND CONSTRUCTION NOTE

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTING SOILS WITHIN POND
EXCAVATION. iF SOILS OTHER THAN CLAY WiTH A HYDRAULIG
CONDUCTIVITY OF $ xi07cmisec OR LESS ARE ENCOUNTERED,
A TWO FOOT CLAY LINER WILL BE REQUIRED AND INSTALLED
PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1001,

POND CONSTRUCTION NOTE

IF SAND OR BEDROCK 1S ENCOUNTERED WITHIN TWO FEET OF THE

EXCAVATION LIMITS OF THE POND, MODIFICATIONS TQ THE DESIGN
MAY BE REQUIRED. CONTACT ENGINEER FOR FURTHER DIRECTION
PRICA TO COMPLETION OF POND CONSTRUCTION,

o @
DATE REVISION PROPOSED CONDO DEVELOPMENT FOR DAIE Vi Rob A . c
E&l PROPERTY INVESTMENTS GRADING PLAN o”lfgn ENG]N%ER%N(? 'su%vex%w‘;g.c BNV?S)?JEIE%EESSBR\H}:;S
CITY OF STURGEON BAY £37601D) 5250 CENTENNIAL CEWTRE BOULEVARD
DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN %.o.




NISNOOSIM AvE NO3OUNLS g,
690L4-655-026 (ANOHd L . ) S
wod rews @319 YdIepI IIVING m _ m » o m W %Nmmm o
SETvs : e w & 28
£¥6 NISNOOSIM ‘AVE NOIOUNLS HE 103r0¥d 13ILS 0AYHOT0D |55 28| 5| siee:
& 5 © BN

D" 'NOISIA NASHVST D¥VIN [ NOILJI¥OS3a ava |A3d w._-2m—2|_.mw>z_ ﬁmmmom& _ﬁm e ,

SHEET NO.

ST

SHEET SIZE: 24x36

A-0p= ] TTVOS "14°DS 8281-2691 - SLINN 68

NVId 4.LIS

|

|

1

||||||||||| ~ ] S

| ——
]

I

|

195105

[

@

NOIS ALINANINOD - OT
HONHAA HOIH ,9 - 6 @
SLINO0D TIVIATIOId (2) - 8 !
TIVIA - £
OddaZVD - 9
ASNOHINTO - S ®
OdaZVD HLIM 004 - ¥ e
aNod - € o
SHOVIVD SPXST (V)
SHOVEVD 0SXST (€) - ¢
ALVO A4INF - T W

st s

ONUSAY 19 'N

[

@ 001 08 0

0e 01

R

R

SN // N
RS

\ N//W///W%////

| mX\\\\\\‘W\W\M\\W 7
iy 7

-
"

. ﬁ %0
|

1@

_ A
N |
D

~cal NN
B =
COCEEEG

—
RN // /,/ N V -

7

s

W77
\ P
i\\\\\

MR

— ‘

NN //////ﬁ N

-
\\\ \.\. 7 7
n\ 7 c\\\




PATIO/
SUNROOM

SUNROOM

'SUNROOM OPTION

SCALE: 114=1-00

PATIO/
SUNROOM

MECH
-,

FURNACE

] —_—
i - ;ﬁ j= — BEDROOM #2
{ e
OVLEN \ |
OFFICE
| DINING | - ~ A
m jen ik ENTRY "
- == < ‘ “
I KITCHEN . \ﬁ' B
| T P e Ll | PANTRY H N \ .
— Ji @y % LAUNDRY
i \ o
sarn 2N, |- O]
X i @J/\’
=| M7 T RaYGEONG T T T (”:E:-“ NS \\l\ N =
1 ‘ 2 N
| |
\ LIVING L BATH
T | . MASTER
1 i 5 BEDROOM
| SO ] b ‘\;“’"“.5/”'
Loz B
iiiiiiii Aaom L:e N
' s 7 MASTER
| | BEDROOM
1 LIVING |
\ |
| | g
[ wmavause B LINEN
-/ ) LAUNDRY
- -
PANTRY S y S A H// ”
I R ¥ N N
| n:q. ENTRY { N N
| DINING | OFFICE PN

FLOOR PLAN - 'ALEXANDRA'

15728017

SCALE 1/4-14

BEDROOM #2

FURNACE

MECH

PULL

[pows

g

STAIRS

PULL
DOWN
STAIRS

2

GARAGE

GARAGE

1009 EGG HARBOR RD, SUITE 114

MARC ISAKSEN DESIGN, L.L.C.

&
=z
o
&
o
Q
]
o
=
&
]
o
DESIGHED BY:
MW
~ CHECKED BY:
MWI
=
>
(9p) =z
= 5
= ]
L 2
= e
—
0| =
Ll o
=<
= |5
—
—
ﬁ =<
]
il =
alS
Q- i
les E
olly @
-l o
— a
o | D =
Lo =
o
o
DATE
03/10/23
PROJECT RO.
22-607

| SHEETNO.

A1

SHEET SIZE: 24x36 |

Wy

N 1,
W\ GCONS 7,
& q\/\-‘ v “Z

/ CHITE

8
M




LEELETEL ELTT
TTTTITITTIITT
1|£[ IIII‘IIIIIIIWIIIIIETIIIIIIllllllllllllllII!IIIIIJIIIIIIIII‘III
T T T I T T T T T T F T T T T T T T T T TTTTITTITITTT1
LT LAY LI T T EE L LT R LT L LTI ]
[TITTTITTIIT T T I T T TN TI NI TIT 1111}

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALL: M4=1-07

04

L]

REAR ELEVATION

SCALLE: 1/9=1-¢"

x n
O .5
A =ik
: [5] o
- EES
% Sga
. g
»n g32%2
M 2X£8%
A S=Ela
Ty% 8
Z. QOE%S
M BousEd
S gpies
ok
< - o
%)
—t
%
=
>
[+2]
4
o
I~
o
o
@
w
[=]
2
a
g
DESIGHED BY:
MWI
CHECKED BY:
MwI
=
>
% E:
= S
Ll 2
= 2
— ®
0|
(TN =]
> =
= |2
— |l
—
=
1
B:J =
o
ox
o ﬁ =
»
oo i o
o | D g
w9
o
o
DATE
03/10/23
PROJECT NO.
22.607

R
\‘\\\:\ \sCONs ¥ ;.a,”l’

Wiy
o ;"’1,

5

L TCHITE Y
KO

ALEXANDRA PLAN

SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4=1r

SHEET NO.

A2

SHEET SIZE: 24x36




1009 EGG HARBOR RD, SUITE 114

STURGEON BAY,
EMAIL: midarch

BEDROOM #2

MARC ISAKSEN DESIGN, L.L.C.

PATIO/
SUNROOM

LIVING

L GARAGE

By

L _ o luamAYCENLNG _!

DESCRIPTION

PANTRY

DINING DINING

DATE

BEDROOM

F _ sy ol MASTER

REV

- " DESIGNED BY:
1@ / \\ e MWI
e — — CHECKED BY:
- MWI
\

/

\ /I /1

.‘}l) L

~n [
) Bau\[/ \[| ! |

v\ |

1

Py

L _ 1©

MASTER
BEDROOM

DINING

STURGEON BAY, W

U,,,,,, pantry UM

SUNROOM OPTION

SCALE: 174=140

PATIO/
SUNROOM

‘1)(!\\\‘ ‘

OFFICE ) N rl RS

E&| PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

|
| \ e ~
LIVING | ENTRY e GARAGE
I
|

MECH

COLORADO STREET

. 7 DATE
b BEDROOM #2 / 03/10/23

S ——— PROJECT NO.
22-607

iy,

NS CONg T,
SR,

Saf warc w \xZ
= i ISAKSEN =

i 9670-005 } =

= 3STURGEQON BA; s

EX ‘ﬁ% S L=
, %ﬂ. 1 “/;_jc\,\é\\\.\

Mty

~ SHEETNO. |

FLOOR PLAN - 'MADELINE' A3

SHEET SIZE: 24x36




MADELINE PLAN

H |
TTTTTITTTITITTT

=————— &
— = ||||||1|1|||\

IEllllllllllllllIIll]ElIIIIIIIII

10 o I
TEILITTATAITITINT O

— - .?ll][llllllT]% —— —
. ITT T T T T T T T I T T T T T T AT T TV T T T T T ITI1T 1 —

— = % o 1 1 I N O O O D 1 =

ITTOTTITITITTITTITT TTTTTTITTTITITITITIN

i

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 14=14r

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN 54235
EMAIL: midarchitect@gmail.com

PHONE: 920-559-7069

1009 EGG HARBOR RD, SUITE 114
FAX: 920-743-3813

MARC ISAKSEN DESIGN, L.L.C.

BY

DESCRIPTION

DATE

REV

DESIGNED BY:
MwI

CHECKED BY:
MWI

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: M4=1-(0"

STURGEON BAY, WI

E&I PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

COLORADO STREET

DATE
03/10/23

TTTTTTITT

SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: Ma=1-00

\u\\u(l)mu,,r

&
L  CHIT f—‘(\\\“

’
Mgy

SHEET NO.

A4

SHEET SIZE: 24x36




PATIO/
SUNROOM

SUNROOM OPTION

SCALE: 1/4=10r

—

DINING

I
e
| KITCHEN
b = ==
T T @ mAYCOoIONG — —l
|
|
LIVING 1
|

OFFICE

CLosET

|
L

BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

FLOOR PLAN - 'ALEXANDRA'

B

SCALE: 1/4=1-¢7

EMAIL: midarchitect@gmail.com

69

20-559-7

FAX: 920-743-3813

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN 54235

1009 EGG HARBOR RD, SUITE 114

PHONE: g

MARC ISAKSEN DESIGN, L.L.C.

BY

DESCRIPTION

DATE

REV

DESIGNED BY:
MwiI

" CHECKEDBY: |
MwiI

E&I PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
SINGLE FAMILY PLAN - ALEXANDRA

STURGEON BAY, W

COLORADO STREET

DATE
03/10/23

PROJECT NO
22-607

S MARC W *

A
’

W\ sCONS Y,
& N 1y,

oL A 3
CHITE

.
Mg

SHEET NO.

A5

T SHEET SIZE:24x36 |




, 7——— N\

TIITTITITITTT AT IL]

Py TITTTITTITTTI
— 5 5 0 I
. = | I O S O

3 ]
< 35e
o 2
- EEsZ
" Egg
7 t”.gwm
) Em@\g
5o
w 83252
0> S
gzt
A F8589
Lz™an
'z WGE®S
e ]
ea] m‘é;{"ﬁ’m
L gps84
w
—
%

®

ool

—

BY

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE 14=1r

DESCRIPTION

DATE

REV

DESIGNED BY:
MWI

CHECKED BY:
MWI

SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4= -0

N

SCALE: 144=1(¢

l

-
Il

STURGEON BAY, W

E&I PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
SINGLE FAMILY PLAN - ALEXANDRA

COLORADO STREET

DATE
03/10/23

PROJECT NO.
22-607

QUL
S\\:\\sggus - 4’

5 VARG W z
I ISAKSEN Z
= 9670-005 | =
T \sTURcEoN Bay /

L, TCHIT Ec’\‘\\“\

"
2
AT

ALEXANDRA PLAN - SINGLE FAMILY

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4=10r

SHEET NO.

A6

SHEET SIZE: 24x36




] [m]

E—

. CARDS

STORAGE “ COUNTER

BAR/

FOLDING
TABLE AND
CHAR

T SINKUNDER

KITCHEN e

STORAGE

26155 Anss Wk
MAT MAT MAT |
GYM
ACCESSORY
YOGA/ HACH

MULTI-PURPOSE

/

MIRROR WALL TV

MECH

OFFICE _—

i
\
COATS EEF \—

10 TRAY CEILING

-~ WOOD SOFTIT

“COVERED

COVERED

BOOK SHELVES
OVER CARINET

OVER COUNTER

SITTING | }.‘;5‘{.'.‘\*?]

100 10 BEAMS

STONE

s
; MIRROR WALL
T WALL

e IT MOUNTLD e —
o | _|; RESISTANCE b
1 B BAND
CABLE :
WEKHTS | B—————
LEGS,

[10a10BEAMS |

N
-
|

| TREADMILL 1’ <|.“-‘

\ i
|
10 TRAY CEILLI

i 7 i = —ts] s ]
1010 BEANMS [ T ,}, "

“FREC W |:u.|n:'<‘ | E |
EXERCISE =ANls

BENCH L
)]/ /ﬂ- BRE
4 e 5=y
ENTRY COUNTER/ T sner

STEREO
UNDLR

ENTRY
(m] (m

CLUBHOUSE

21455Q K1

SCALE: 1/4=1-07

235

-7069

0-559
3-3813

PHONE
FAX: 920-74:

o

1009 EGG HARBOR RD, SUITE 114

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN 54:
EMAIL: midarchitect@gmail.com

MARC ISAKSEN DESIGN, L.L.C.

&
=z
]
&
[
]
i
o
=
3
@
4
DESIGNED BY:
MwWI
CHECKED BY:
MwI
=
%% =
=
= %
LLI &
= b
(@]
=
&)
= =
o
=
= |
% 2
L
o w —
Ol= u
XL E
olg 2
@ g
o3| 1 2
wioe 9
o
s}
DATE
03110723
[ PROJECT NO.
22-607

g,
S CONg
SN NS,
) -\{v 2

po

e AR
e

ey CHITYY
g

| SHEETNO.

| SHEET SIZE: 24x36




T

=

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/47=107

TTTTTTTIT I TTIT01 L —
——— S LU T TT LTI TTTTR] — — —

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN 54235
EMAIL: midarchitect@gmail.com

PHONE: 920-559-7069

1009 EGG HARBOR RD, SUITE 114
FAX: 920-743-3813

MARC ISAKSEN DESIGN, L.L.C.

[ B e S

I

J

s o e e e

I W

[TITTTTIII
|
=1

ERRAERREREE
[TITITIITTI

]

1]
&
W

EAST ELEVATION

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALL: 147=107

SCALE 14=1-0

A LTI I L LT T

Tt

!

T

&
z
o
&
o
@
a
£
@
o
DESIGNED BY:
MwWI
CHECKED BY:
MWI
s
&a
w) =
— =
= o
L) %
= 5
w
o
(O]
==
=)
==
=
|2
L
oo
O|l2 4
e E
ols @2
% ©
o | 3
w|/oe s
(=]
(&)
DATE
03/10/23
PROJECT NO.
22-607

CLUBHOUSE

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE 14=1-07

annig,,
W\SCONS 7,

* Yy,

‘N\uum;,,m
o ”

5

2 TCH ﬂt“\ !
it

SHEET NO.

A8

SHEET SIZE: 24x36




\i’l UNIB FOR
FUTURE BATH

UNIT
G-100

14-07 CEILING

16412 OHD

FLUMB FOR /

FUTURE BATH —

UNIT
G-101

1407 CEILING

10x 12 OHD

|
|
|
S \

PLUMB FOR /
FUTURE BATH —/

T T ASWALL —
N

FLUNEB FOR
FUTURE BATI

FLUNB FOR
FUTURE BATIH

- BEWALL

-

UNIT
G-102

1607 CEILING

UNIT
G-103

1607 CEILING

UNIT
G-104

16-07 CEILING

N .

PLUMB FOR
FUTURE BATH —/

UNIT
G-105

1407 CEILING

16812 OHD

7

/i

/

FLUME FOR
“=TUTURE BATH

UNIT
G-106

1407 CEILING

1012 OHD

-———

FLUMB FOR
FUTURE BATH

UNIT
G-107

1207 CEILING

1 1o OHD I,

S 2E WALL
/

12314 OHD 12414 OHD

i' 12314 0D

FLOOR PLAN

[Coyg-sly) SCALE: #16'=1-0

|

.
- SEE
1 BB
=S N}
7 @58
: i
O 2298
— “= 8 m
) OLENE
M Zzime
L oS
A 22488
-
Z 8850.5
o=y g
n o525
M SESEZR
<C - A
%)
i
2

BY

DESCRIPTION

DATE

REV

DESIGNED BY:
MW
| CHECKEDBY:

MWI

STURGEON BAY, WI

E&I PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
8 UNIT GARAGE BUILDING - #100

COLORADO STREET

DATE
03/10/23

"~ PROJECTNO. |
22-607

i
i,

SCONg,
“\\ /, &

MARC W
F ISARSEN

9670-005
tSTURGEON BA!‘
Wi

iy,

C""ﬁ’(’(;“.c\

“ty !
RLITTI

SHEET NO.

"~ SHEET SIZE: 24x36




it'l

== =77 | o

3 )
< 38,
= ohg
- E&d
:‘fll‘i
> @& E
Z L8>
O B2%e
HoeZgEm
%] Q-850
B gZone
A =842
> GBESY
(=]
M ResE 8
aZ 22
2 gos8%
% chanmm
%)
=
2

®

| | ] E
SOUTH ELEVATION %

&
(=]
DESIGNED BY:
— o = - e MWI
= El = ——— = CHECKED BY:
— — = = e = — MWI
— —— ’ | — E|= = =
—|| [ [ [ =i I I I [ . I N N | [ [ | — || O x
— = E= =5 5
— = H E—{— h
= = == i — = o
— = = = I e E

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: M16=1-0

E&I PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
8 UNIT GARAGE BUILDING - #100

4
e TS E
w
S e o
L= = = — 2
= =~ 3
=i — 4'!—-01 DATE
03/10/23
I PROJECT NO.
| 22-607

WEST ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 316107
SCALE: #/16=14r

SHEET NO.

A10

SHEET SIZE: 24x36




T b

. \ T —1 g
PA. BUILDINGY -1 BPR. BUILDINGY PR. BUILDING -EPRBUILDI R
s1958F ¢ 51955F. y. 51955 F. K sie58F
2UNITS - zumts I 2UNITS 2UNITS
; ; .

YrTITITY

! LEGEND

1 ]
H g ; @ {
Sg £ [T T e SYMBOL COMMON NAME LATIN NAME PLANT SIZE QUANTITY
o - EARAAE N
Cﬁ uy o~ G
aenmd ! ! % BASSWOOD Ti.IA AMERICANA 1-1/2" CALIPER 16
PR | - — —— - - —_—— _
.
3 BLACK HILLS SPRUCE | PICEA GLUACA 5 TALL 5
o 2 . -
| 2 ( by e
! | e “e SILVER MAPLE AGER SACCHARINUM 1- 4/2" CALIPER 4
A e O WHITE OAK QUERCUS ALBA 1- 122" GALIPER 15
c
i
! % SERVICE BERRY AMELANCHIER 6 TALL 4
)
TOTAL 45

NOTE

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED
| TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES, SEEDED AND
MULCHED. AREA TO BE RAKED FREE OF

HAALOAT b A 32 AR RIS awn

5.
i
<
i
H
X

H
H

1 Gopr

|k A

L

b

e erma

N 6TH AVE

PR. BULDINGS. -

i BETTIITY.

PR. BUILDINGS

PR. OFFICE -
2458 8.F. -

STONES AND CLUMPS.

TREE / PLANTING MAINTENANCE

MAINTAIN TREES AND PLANYINGS BY
PRUNING, CULTIVATING, WATERING,
WEEDING, FERTILIZING, RESTORING
PLANTING SAUCERS, ADJUSTING AND
REPAIRING, AND RESETEING TO PROPER
GRADES OR VERTICAL POSITION, AS
REQUIRED YO ESTABLISH HEALTH, VIABLE
PLANTINGS. SPRAY OR TREAT AS REQUIRED
TO KEEP TREES AND SHRUBS FREE OF
INSECTS AND DISEASE.

CONFEROUS TREE PLANTHG DETAL
O TITCAL RSTALATER - 4% (20T O LESS

A L
BN I

-
o ® ersarpE ot st an
§ E EERIATRNRNS mapee
! w5 1) O DECDUOUS TREE PLANTHG DETAL
l Bl g U.,_n‘ TIRCAL HSTALLATON - 2 (75 1) CALPER OR LESS
T
e
| o
" L E
frirbsin <2 =
= | Sp—
T | COLORADO STREET @ = o ¢
| TRSIG I NS - ‘[ - - l A - - e - SCALE IN FEET
I
il S . - - = A
wo. | oatE {APPROV. REWSIOH no. { DME | aPProv REVISION ORARN PROPOSED GONDO DEVELOPMENT FOR omlE / Robert E. Lee ociates. In SHEET 0.
*¥GITY OF STURGEONEAY LANDSCAPE PLAR i mih R |
DFTSIGHED DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN %5307203-‘0 920-662~9641  wawreleinc.com




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Plan Commission will conduct a public hearing in the Council
Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Wednesday, April 19, 2023
at 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter, regarding a petition from E&l Investments, LLC to
change the zoning classification of their property from Single-Family Residential (R-1 and
R-2) to Planned Unit Development (PUD). The subject property is approximately 11 acres
located on the north side of Colorado Street and east side of N. 6" Avenue (parcel #281-
62-08000117). The proposed combined preliminary/final PUD would allow the
construction of a residential development consisting of 19 two-family dwellings and one
single-family dwelling along with a clubhouse, garage building and other amenities. The
application materials are on file with the Community Development Department and can
be viewed on the City's website (www.sturgeonbaywi.org) or at City Hall weekdays
between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. The public is invited to give testimony in regard to the
proposed PUD, either in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Plan Commission



. from the Web Map of ...
( //www.co.door.wi.gov )

Door County, Wisconsin

... for all seasons!

@©
o
=
o
c
2
=
]
E
—
S
=
©°
c
®
4
>
=
c
3
o
&)
—
9]
=]
o
h—
5]
>
(]
i}
=
=
[o]
(&)
[sg]
o™
(=]
o
")
<)
=
=
o
©
@
2
=
=
o

The user of this mformafm assumes any and afl risks asso&'aled with this information. DoorCounrymakés

no warranty or representation, either express or implied, as fo the accuracy, complefeness, or fitness
for a particular purpose of this information. The Web Map is only a compilation of information and is NOT

Door County can not and does not make any representation regarding the accuracy or complefeness,
nor the emor-free nature, of information depicted on this map. This information is provided to users "as is".
fo be considered a lega'ly recorded map or a legal land survey lo be relied upon.

4}

W



T202/62IE0

UoReliodioD, ABRleuRa] ‘Maino|6eTilY. &

Auadold 193[gns Jo maia piemise]



Eastward view of Subject Property


T202/62/€0

co_um_ommou Abpjouydal M3iN3|BeT Vi3,

Auadold 193[gns Jo maln premisapn



Westward view of Subject Property


Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Preliminary Floodplain Changes

Background: Periodically FEMA updates the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) and revises
the Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) for Door County. These changes can have an
impact on property owners in areas that flood because it may limit what can be built in
certain areas of someone’s property. The City received the preliminary maps from the
FIS on July 29" 2022. More recently the City received notice that the City has the
opportunity to appeal any of the preliminary changes in a 90-day period starting March
24t 2023. The reason why this is before the Plan Commission is to determine if there
are any areas that the Commission wishes to appeal. According to FEMA, “the sole
basis for such appeals is the possession of knowledge or information indicating that the
proposed flood hazard determinations are scientifically or technically incorrect.”

In order to formally appeal any of the preliminary changes to the FIRM there must be
scientific proof that there is an issue in the FEMA maps. The City does not have to
appeal any of the preliminary changes. After the end of the appeal period a
representative from FEMA will consolidate and review any data that is forwarded to
them and make their own changes. The City must however file a decision to either
appeal, or not to appeal no later than 90-days after March 24, 2023 (Thursday June
22M 2023).

Attached are the preliminary map documents for the City of Sturgeon Bay for the
Commission to review. Below is a link to FEMA's interactive web map to see what
changes will be occurring for a particular location.

https://fema.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=e7a7dc3ebd7f4ad39b
b8e485bb64ced44

Eventually, if the preliminary maps are finalized, the City will need to amend its
floodplain zoning code to adopt the new maps.

Summary of Changes: The existing FIRM for Sturgeon Bay has the same base flood
elevation (BFE) for the entire shoreline, which is 585 feet above sea level. The updated
FIS is more detailed and the shoreline is divided into different transects and the base
flood elevation is calculated for each transect. Thus, the base flood elevation went up in
the more exposed portions of the shore and down in the more sheltered areas. The
following is a summary of the BFE’s for the various sections of the bay. No update to
the FIS or FIRM was made for floodplain along the two streams — Little Creek and Big
Creek.

e The BFE increases to 587’ for the northernmost portion of the east side, including
much of the area north of Alabama Street and the western portion of Sunset
Park.

o The BFE decreases to 584’ for Bradley Lake and eastern portion of Sunset Park,
along with the area around Lama Wama Lagoon.



e The BFE remains 585' for the east side from the Sunset Park boat launch to the
Michigan Street Bridge.

¢ The BFE increases to 586’ for the west side shore from the City limits (Builhead
Point) to the former railroad bridge abutment.

» The BFE decreases to 584’ for both sides of the bay between the Michigan
Street Bridge and the Bayview Bridge.

¢« The BFE decreases to 583’ for both sides of the bay from the Bayview Bridge to
the canal.

In addition to the base flood elevation increasing or decreasing, the changes to the
BFE’s will have the following impact on the geographic extent of the floodplain:

« lands added to the floodplain:

o]

O

Property around Otumba Park and along the bay shore heading north to
City limits are added, but generally the amount of land added is slight due
to the relatively steep grade of that stretch of shoreline

Certain parts of the western portion of Sunset Park and land north of
Alabama Street

¢ Significant lands removed from the floodplain:

o

c © 0 O 0O ©

Q

O

Portions of the east and west side downtown areas southerly of the
Michigan Street Bridge

Properties along the north side of Alabama St (south of Lama Wama
Lagoon)

Eastern edge of Sunset Park

Large portions of Bay Shipbuilding Company

The region around the Sturgeon Bay Yacht Club

Most of the properties along Vine Court (Purves Lagoon Area)

Utopia Circle parcels

The “lobe” of current floodplain between 12" Ave, Utah St, 15" Ave, and
Memorial Drive

Area south of Clay Banks Road and Division Road intersection

Large portions of Leathem Smith Subdivision No.2 between Bayview
Bridge and Big Creek

Large portions of shore property along Cove Road and Tacoma Beach
Road

Significant portion of the large wetland area at the end of Strawberry Lane

Conclusion: Except for the exposed areas along the west side (north of Bay View
Park) and the far north area along the east side, the BFE of the waterfront areas of
Sturgeon Bay will either remain the same or decrease under the new flood study. The
study seems reasonable given that it is more detailed with wave runup and other factors
included. Staff is not aware of any contradictory scientific evidence and does not have
the expertise to weigh in on this matter. If any impacted property owners have serious




objections to the new maps, the City could consider participating in its own analysis.
Otherwise, the City should not appeal the preliminary maps

Recommendation: Decide not to appeal the revised preliminary Flocd Insurance Rate
Maps.

prepared By Aﬂj\\j&mﬁ 4/ 15/ 202%

Stephanie Servia Date

Planning and Zoning Administrator

Reviewed By: %@\ %——7 f/ 3/ 22AS

Martin Olejn;czak Date

Community Development Director




Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CERTIFIED MAIL IN REPLY REFER TO:
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED APPEAL START

March 10, 2023

The Honorable David J. Ward Case No: 13-05-26195

Mayor, City of Sturgeon Bay . Community: City of Sturgeon Bay,
City Hall Door County, Wisconsin
421 Michigan Street Community No.: 550111

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Dear Mayor Ward:

On December 17, 2021, the Department of Homeland Security’s Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) provided your community with Preliminary copies of the revised Flood Insurance Rate
Map (FIRM) and Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report for Door County, Wisconsin and Incorporated Areas
and revised Prefiminary copies of the revised FIRM and FIS report on July 29, 2022. FEMA has posted
digital copies of these revised FIRM and FIS report materials to the following Website:
https://hazards.fema.gov/femaportal/prelimdownload/. The Preliminary and revised Preliminary FIRM
and FIS report include proposed flood hazard information for certain locations in the City of Sturgeon
Bay, Door County, Wisaconsin. The proposed floed hazard information may include addition or
modification of Special Flood Hazard Areas, the areas that would be inundated by the base (1-percent-
annual-chance) flood; base flood elevations or depths; zone designations; or regulatory floodways.

We have published a notice of the proposed flood hazard determinations in the Federal Register and will
publish a public notification concerning the appeal process (explained below) in the Peninsula Pulse on
or about March 17, 2023, and March 24, 2023, We will also publish a separate notice of the flood hazard
determinations on the “Flood Hazard Determinations on the Web” portion of the FEMA Website
hitps://www.floodmaps.fema.gov/fhm/BFE_Status/bfe main.asp. We have enclosed copies of the notice
published in the Federal Register and the newspaper notice for your information.

These proposed flood hazard determinations, if finalized, will become the basis for the floodplain
management measures that your community must adopt or show evidence of having in effect to qualify or
remain qualified for participation in the National Fiood Insurance Program (NFIP), However, before any
new or modified flood hazard information is effective for floodplain management purposes, FEMA will
provide community officials and citizens an opportunity to appeal the proposed flood hazard information
presented on the Preliminary and revised Preliminary FIRM and FIS report posted to the above-
referenced Website.

Section 110 of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (Public Law 93-234) is intended to ensure an
equitable balancing of all interests involved in the setting of fiood hazard determinations. The legislation
provides for an explicit process of notification and appeals for your community and for private persons




prior to this office making the flood hazard determinations final. The appeal procedure is outlined below
for your information.

During the 90-day appeal period following the second publication of the public notification in the above-
named newspaper, any owner or lessee of real property in your community who believes his or her
property rights will be adversely affected by the proposed flood hazard determinations may appeal to you,
or to an agency that you publicly designate. It is important to note, howevet, that the sole basis for such
appeals is the possession of knowledge or information indicating that the proposed flood hazard
determinations are scientifically or technically incorrect. The appeal data must be submitted to FEMA
during the 90-day appeal period. Only appeals of the proposed flood hazard determinations supported by
scientific or technical data can be considered before FEMA makes its final flood hazard determination at
the end of the 90-day appeal period. Note that the 90-day appeal period is statutory and cannot be
extended. However, FEMA also will consider comments and inquiries regarding data other than the
proposed flood hazard determinations (e.g., incorrect street names, typographical errors, omissions) that
are submitted during the appeal period, and will incorporate any appropriate changes to the revised FIRM
and FIS report before they become effective.

If your community cannot submit scientific or technical data before the end of the 90-day appeal period,
you may nevertheless submit data at any time. If warranted, FEMA will revise the FIRM and FIS report
after the effective date. This means that the revised FIRM would be issued with the flood hazard
information presently indicated, and flood insurance purchase requirements would be enforced
accordingly, until such time as a revision could be made.

Any interested party who wishes to appeal should present the data that tend to negate or contradict our
findings to you, or to an agency that you publicly delegate, in such form as you may specify. We ask that
you review and consolidate any appeal data you may receive and issue a written opinion stating whether
the evidence provided is sufficient to justify an official appeal by your community in its own name or on
behalf of the interested parties. Whether or not your community decides to appeal, you must send copies
of individual appeals and supporting data, if any, to:

Munib Ahmad, P.E.
Regional Engineet, FEMA Region 5
536 South Clark Street, 6th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60605
munib.ahmad@fema.dhs.gov

If we do not receive an appeal or other formal comment from your community in its own name within

90 days of the second date of public notification, we will consolidate and review on their own merits such
appeal data and comments from individuals that you may forward to us, and we will make such
modifications to the proposed flood hazard information presented on the revised FIRM and in the revised
FIS report as may be appropriate. [f your community decides to appeal in its own name, all individuals'
appeal data must be consolidated into one appeal by you, because, in this event, we are required to deal
only with the local government as representative of all local interests. We will send our final decision in
writing to you, and we will send copies to the community floodplain administrator, each individual
appellant, and the State NFIP Coordinator.




All appeal submittals will be resolved by consultation with officials of the local government involved, by
an administrative hearing, or by submission of the conflicting data to an independent scientific body or
appropriate Federal agency for advice. Use of a Scientific Resolution Panel (SRP) is also available to
your community in support of the appeal resolution process when conflicting scientific or technical data
are submitted during the appeal period. SRPs are independent panels of experts in hydrology, hydraulics,
and other pertinent sciences established to review conflicting scientific and technical data and provide
recommendations for resolution. An SRP is an option after FEMA and community officials have been
engaged in a collaborative consultation process for at least 60 days without a mutually acceptable
resolution of an appeal. Please refer to the enclosed “Scientific Resolution Panels” overview for
additional information on this resource available to your community.

FEMA will make the reports and other information used in making the final determination available for
public inspection. Until the contlict of data is resolved and the revised FIRM becomes effective, flood
insurance available within your community will continue to be available under the effective NFIP map,
and no person shall be denied the right to purchase the applicable level of insurance at chargeable rates.

i
The decision by your community to appeal, or a copy of its decision not to appeal, should be filed with
this office no later than 90 days following the second publication of the flood hazard determination notice
in the above-named newspaper. Your community may find it appropriate to call futther attention to the
proposed flood hazard determinations and to the appeal procedure by using a press release or other
public notice. :

If warranted by substantive changes, during the appeal period we will send you Revised Preliminary
copies of the revised FIRM and FIS report. At the end of the 90-day appeal period and following the
resolution of any appeals and commenis, we will send you a Letter of Final Determination, which will
finalize the flood hazard information presented on the revised FIRM and FIS report and will establish an
effective date.

If you have any questions regarding the proposed flood hazard determinations, revised FIRM panels,
or revised FIS report for your community, please call our FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
(FMIX), toll free, at 1-877-FEMA-MAP (1-877-336-2627) or e-mail the FMIX staff at FEMA-
FMIX@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,

Luis V. Rodriguez, P.E., Director
Engineering and Modeling Division
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

List of Enclosures:
Newspaper Notice
Proposed Flood Hazard Determinations
Federal Register Notice
“Scientific Resolution Panels” Overview




QasIngy dviN
aoor0062Z0Ss
HIAWAN dVW
SEYT
H3BWNN NOISHIA
220T/6T/L
AIVNINITIIL
dISIATA
40
a 0070 TTT055 ALD 'AYE NOIDHNIS
] 09r0 60055 ALNNCO 100G
X44nS TNV HIGWAN ALNNWWOD

ISUIRI0Y [OULd

“.MD |
o f

T

v

0¢9# Q9=

SO0JY paYEI0di00U| PUE

uISUoISIA, “Aunag J00q

Y

£

dYIN 3Lvd JONVHASNI Q00T
WYY90¥d JINVENSNI G00TH TYNOLLYN

wiesgoid aoueinsu| pool4 jeucpen

VINHA

N

|
@

Q3LNIEd LON TINYda
1890 980 040 5900
640 aLv0 6570 A85v0 8570
L¥0 S0 03¢0 z5v0 1690
O
259E0 S¥E0 fmepa
d01v201 TaNvd
0z0'k 015 552 0
[SEEm  e———
100; p— —
000’ 0002 000'k 0
000'21'T 193} 000'T = 4oul T z

BEOAVN WNIeg [Borlon ‘0aydoiuway Woisom
'GBGT WNOQ URDUBWNY WLON NOT SUOZ JOJJIG STIEATULL |SEBAUA
wopoafalg duw

\

(VM) uoRaY dAEM A1EIIPOIA JOUWN] —p—y—

“34, 0UOZ DU} U] GUSY) 'UBY] G16ASS S0 11 'O} JEILUIS B [|W (POLFSPY 10U 8] JA oUOZ
@iolm BBAID JOj WAAWIM Ol PUD DUBIONE O} UBSWISq J0) WAMAIT Ul PUB OA GUOZ UGOME] SRIBTEY
GABM jo BPaye GuL "oamw DUPO] 100K5') OU| JO KL AIEMPUD Ojswisoddn oy} sjuoBaidal YA OUL
“(VIVAIT) USH2Y SABRA 0110PO JO I  AJ PARIAR 4B0G BBY Ty PUTZ INOLLOY SIAWM 2LYHAGON 40 LIAN

“L10Z pelap Audiubojoyd woij uonnese: sojew-1 1 1o Aydoiboioydoyuo m tp
ety jo saimg poljun oyl Ag o
g jouuo) [wEBip v popiacsd sam |4 1Y) UD UMOYS UOflEuLD)U| dBw casg

Wolj panap S UD(BWLOJ
AioDow joimnopi0y DUDEN

‘0Z0D-UCH-008-L 10 WeiOold GOUWNGL| POOL
Jauclien 04} /B9 10 JUGBE BoURINBU] JNOA 1901U0D 'ALUNWLIGD Sl U] OIGUIBAD 8] 0OURINBU] RODY || GUILIBIEP oL

‘uoiaipapin| wy) Joj Wodoy APNIG OOUMINGU| POOLY oYl 01 Jojol solep dow OpMAIUNGY PUB AjlUnwiliod Jog
‘onoqe

PoIo]| QWY OUl 18 J01uBD D[AISS W PODL O] WDJ] ARGIIp PRIOPIG 8q ATW GTDUL "ROPU| J¥K] 1UBLINO Bl
a8 o 58 [oued jusaulpe o1l Jo AdDD IUALING B LU wasefpe uo

*0)[5GoMm o) Woy) Aloailp PoU|BIG 4O POIORID 8] e Tianpaid oBaY) jo AuB
“dew siyl jO SuSiLOA [BUBP J0/pUB ‘podoy ARMS oouminesy] pooly  ‘ebupyd dop jo wioie) pena
Asnojaaid  opnjou) Avw spnpaid oiqEEAy Aol eweroursdiy |18 simgom J0ueD 0djM0S  del
POOLY YWD 04 DA 0 (LZDZDEC-LL0-L) dVW-YWa-LLG-L 1 efuslaye oousineu| puo Buiddew vad
oy fo osood Cjpiouol 4 (didN) weioid eoummEu]  poold fouoiioN  ou o “wlenpoid
Jopio 0} Moy ‘ound Welld 4O JO, OjEp UBW juouna eyl ‘sUoiG OUOISY DUPNIOLI 'WHIS B4 LM
pojejsoase manpad ojquear *(Wais) dey ojey ooUBINsU] POOLY Byl INOQE BUDEEND PUD USELLG)U] Jod

STUNLVES
H3HI0

fepunog uogajpsunr

Apmg joqwn

(348) U UOREADE POOLY FSBE e 15 e
aumead adesoiphy

aujjeseg 3|Yold -———-—

aujjeseg Pasuel) [eISe0] --——--—

PesURIL (£3589 - - - -~ ()

UOREBAI[T 2IBHNS JDIBM

20URYY [ENULY %T YIM SUORIDS $5010

L
ok
S3UNLONYLS
TYEEN3D

1|2MPOO0L4 10 X1 '39NST e
JOMAS ULI0IS 10 ‘UAAINY ‘[BUuRYD

SYIHY
UIHLO

q 3oz PIEzEH POO]4 Paujwsazapun jo eary [T 1

X ousz piuzeH POOH (el 0 eary  NESHOSON

0 907 AT 03 ANP HSIY POOLL AIM BRIy §

X ouoZ *SAYON 39S e
23407 032Np YSIY PO0L4 PARINPAY IRIM BALY r@

PN

QYvZvH 0007
40 SY3HY 43HIO0

X 2uoz piezey poold 3aueyy
|enuuy 9T SUCRIPUOY umng

X 2uoz [Iw ienbs auo uewy $s3| Jo sease
ageureIp M 103005 U0 UL SSI dap
930I9AR YIM POO]} BIURYD [BNUUR %T JO mememry
SEaly ‘piezey poolq soueyy jenuny %z0 e

SYIUY QUVZVH
Q0013 WI03dS

fempool4 ojengay [ T

HY 'IA 'HY 'OV ‘Iv ouoZ 13daQ 10 338 YUM
BEY A'Y 2U0Z
(349) uopesa (3 poold aseg IN0UIM

AO9VINIAOSW//*SdLLH
1V IYWHO04 TVLI9IA NI T1EVTIVAY 0STV 34V NOLLYINIWNJ0a
INLLYOAdNS ANY dVIN SIHLNO G3LD1d30 NOLLYWHOANI 3HL
LNOAY1 TANVd W14 HOd dVIW X3ONI N ON3DT] QT30 H0d LU0d3Y S1d 335

ERL )

Sd3sn OL S31ON

NOILLYINHOANI QdVZVH dO0T4

W0E TT »L8

WG h BT .48

WSV B oFY

TIT0SS
Avg uoadamsg

Jo Aup

WOE Z5 oF¥
0B ZT oL8

(ves 13)

ELTR

3V 3NOZ 15 vamod
WUl

6570062055
HIgNNN dVYIN NO
00§ =.1 40 VIS

V LV NMOHS V3dV SIHL

(9D

Suoab8y

EN N

89¥006¢205G
H3dINNN dYIN NO
006G =.l 40 VIS
Vv LV NMOHS V3dV SIHL

ECEN

57 BY TV

T

[ Nusoo?8er

= NuoaoS8er

Nuwoon30er




a3SIA3H dvIN
aes+02620ss
UITWNN AV
SEPT
HIGWNN NOISH3A
LZ0T/LL/TT
AYVNIAT T
40

q 6590 TTIOSS ALID “AvE NOIDHNIS

a 8550 6070SS AINNOD HOOQ
XEdNS T3NVd  H3IEWAN ALINAWWOD

suCI0g [autd

029+ 65y T

SOy POYRI0CIO0U| pUB

NISNOOSIM ALNNOD ¥00d

dYIA 3LV 30NVHNSNI Q0O
WYH¥90¥d JZINVENSNI 40074 TYNOLYN

mﬁﬁqﬁa

“weJgold soueinsuy pdoH leuofen

)

98%0 040

2102 poiop Aydwaloyd Woij UOINIoso) J910k- | © 18 AydaiboloydoNLO BiEip

8440 8570
o
84%0 0390 Amogien
oL ‘aingnaply jo
dOLVYO0T 1INV
005 05T 4] 0

SJojolu IEEEEEE—— S——
100, EEEEE——
0002 000'% 00§ 0

000'9°F 339} 00G = Woul T z

wmn%.z.E;Eo_3_:e>,-_£3_c.=x=§s.s
'CEOT WNI0Q UBdLIOWY LHON 'NOT BUCZ JDIE0IS) BUISASURIL |BBOAUA
suopoafosg duw

‘ojelg PO o) AQ POIOISIUIIDE (dIYN) WRIODK
AsoBowt pngnouy (SUfON 0wl AQ 1owsio) (EYIp | Popiscid S WK1 Sl L0 UmMOis UojisuLiojy duu oseg

‘OZOOFBCO-008-) 10 weiBig eoumNGyY pool
|euapeN o4 e2 Jo ol cournsy| ,NOA IPEU0D AYUNUIWOD Y] U) Squ|oAl §] SOUBINSU| POD j| OURLGIOP AL

“uopoipaLn| 81y} J0) WodoY APNIS OUTINGU] POOLY DY O} JEJI SOIEP CPW OPIMAIUNDD PUB AjUNWWOD Jo4

“anoqu
PoIBY IOGUINU O} 16 0BD 0w B POOL U] WAL} ADAIIP POIORID 6q ADLI 0SOL “KOPU] W14 IUOLIND Ol
a1 w4 50 joud (UBoKpo 04l J0 KGO WOLING B UIEIGO 19N Housd Wl 1Ueaelpe UG pus) BUXBULS SOfUNUAOS

"D|IBGOM Oy} WOJ) AI0BIP PAUMGC J0 POIORIO 6 UBD BiONpoid eRDY) JO AuBy

“dmu ) Jo suouIoA () Dip Jorpun ‘podoy Apnis oouminsu] poold b ‘eduoyo doj o miohe] pones
Aanojaid opryoun Aews sionpoid ogmeay Aol o sdily 18 DiBqM JOjUSD oojmes  dey
POOLd VNI O} 181440 (LTOZ-OCE-LLG-) dWINYWRH-LLE-E 10 o0unixe uogewwo) de vwRd
o} 180 owmoyd muouoD Ul (gldN) webosg  oouBINDU|  POO[J [BUOIEN  o4I o ‘slanpaid
10p10 o} Mo aused (NH|d O8O J0) 018D dB [UOLING GY| ‘SUDIWIOA DUaIE BUIPNOUL "Wl BIY LWm
poierp0sse sionpaid aquiuAp '(iwxld) U ajY eOLLINGU] ROOLY B4l NOGE BUD(BOND PUT LORBLLIDJU] Jog

Aiepunog uogaIpsunf SNIVAS
pms joywn Y3HIO
(349) 2U[1 UORBAI|T POOIJ ISBH memmn i mnnnne
aumead aydesdospiy
au)joseg AYosd -——-—
ljaseg asuri) jeIsen)
095UBY |B1S20) - - - - - {)
UOREAI[3 BDBLING JAJBM

L
20UBYY [ENULY %T YIM SU0GIIS SSOI7) l

w | STUNLINYLS
IVYINED

11EMPO04 10 ‘341Q ‘33427
JOMAS LUO)S 40 “PaAINY ‘Puney

Sy3dy

gouoz piezeq poold pauluwalepunjo ey [
i H3HIO

X auoz pIezeH poold [RWUl JO BRI

gauoz 3337 @ anp sy poold i oy TR
X 2u0z "SNON DS =
99037 03 anp yS|Y POOH PAONPAY U3 LAY %
X @uoz PIEZEH POOL BIUBYD ym
[enuuy 5T SUORIPUCY 31mny Wt%
X 2uoZ 3[iw 4enbs U0 URLY SS2| J0 SEANR

afeujeip 110 100} U0 ueY) SS3| pdap
2381948 19|# POOJ) 2UBYD [ENULE %T JO

QUYZ¥H 40074
40 SY3UY ¥3HL0

SYIUV QUVZVH
Q00747¥103dS
Y ‘34 *HY 'ov ‘v ouoz 1pdaq 10 338 YIM
66Y AV 2uoz
(348) uopeAa[3 pool aseg InoylM |

AOD'VINIAOSW//*SdLLH
LV LYWHO04 TYAII0 NI 318YTIVAY 0STV 38Y NOLLYINIWNI0A
ONLLYOAANS ONY dYIA SIHL NO 031130 NOLLYINYOANI 3HL
1NOAYT TINYd WHId HO4 dYW XGANI ONY ONIDIT 03VI30 HOS LHO43H S14 335

Jvos

S4d3sn OL S31ON

NOILVINHO4NI QdVZVYH do0Td

WOE ZT L0
_.nv.nv-vv._

WIE ZT L8

e ED
ERENEE

(v8s 13) (z8513)
3V 3NOZ 3v ANOZ

Duooob9

WSTT WL olB
WSY8Y Y

NugooBer

Nugoo¥Sor

Nuomar

WETT T LB
SuowB?y




@Sy dvin
a8Ly00620SS
YIAWNN dYW
SEVYT
Y3IGWNN NOISHIA
LT0T/LI/TL
AAVNINITIAL
40

Q BP0 TTEOSS AL “Av8 NOIDHALS

Q 850 60TOSS AINNGD HOOG
XH4NS  TINVd  HIBWAN ALINNAWOD

suCIag 1ued

02908y

SO0 a10J0dI0IU| pUT

NISNOOSIM ‘ALNNOD ¥00d

dvIN 2L7d SONVHNSNI 0014
WVYY90Y4d JONVENSNI Q00T TYNOLLYN

wes30.d 9oueInsu| pooj4 [euoieN

)

:
J

1870 98r0 0.0

£1.07 poiop Ayduiojoiyd Lidi) UOINDSG J0jos-| B 18 Ayduibaioydoyuio ot

6140 B5¥0
a
1140 8190 Humogimg

HOLYO01 TANVd

00§ 052 52T} 0

5J0)0L.) I —

199} Ere=— —

000'Z 000'% 00§ 0

000'9°T 1984 00S = youl 7 z dncisand eprin

180110, ‘BioydBIuIDH UITIEOM,
'EQET WNINQ URIUOWY YLON NOT DLOZ JOIE2IB)y 08I0NSUEIY |REIBAIUN
suopaefaig duw

6L "GININSUEY O JWBWHEdog BOIEIS POIIUN O} 4 posisulpe (divi) weitosy
AsaBeui] jeungnouty (UOION Bl AQ 1BULIO) [BNGIP U] PORIAID UM W1 SIUE LD WMOUD UoBwLolY dew aseg

‘0Z60rBCO-008-) 10 WaiBdid BOURINGY| OOy
1BUaHBN O} D JD UGS OOUIINEU NGA 9MUAD ‘AJUNWIDD B14] U] OIU|BAR B| DILILISU| OO J| @ULIOIOP Ol

“uooIpaLN 31u) o) uodoy ApMIS oaURINGU| PASL OU O} J0Jos OIBP DO OPIWAUNGD PUN AjuNWIWIOD Jog

“anoqu
POIR] JOGLINU B} 18 918D EOIWES O PODI Oy} Wwel} AID9AD POIRIO 0q AVUI 050(LL "KOPUI W14 1UOLND 0|
‘1 44 80 jound uaon{po oy Jo AdoD aLINa B Um0 jani sjoUsd WL UoGB[pE UG pub) BUIXBUUE BOHUNWLD.

‘B|{Eqem ol WOJ) KROIP POUIBIGE JO PaIopID By U sjanpaid osal) Jo AUB

dous w1 J0 WO[RIoA (eUD(p Jorpun ‘odoy KNS oouwineu| poold © ‘o0uByD dep jo wope] ponuw
310Npoid ogoEAY  'AODBWErOSW/CIdY 10 BIBGOM 100D oojueg dupy

1o obubioxe uoguuioj| du YW3d
i} j92 0800 110000 U] () Wibolg  ooues poold [OUGIIDN o4l 4o ‘snpoid

10p10 ©}1AGY "uBd biL4 43R0 O] 01D d UOUND DK} 'SUOILOA uOll DO W4 SIU} Ui
pojoiooean sjonpaid AEEAR *(Weild) dUA D1y DOUBINGU| POOL4 BIYl INOQE SUOIBOND PUT LONAIOJ) IO

fiepunog S3UNLVES
APMSJOWN e | HIHIO
(348) QUIT UORBA[T POOL BSBH o 15 onn

aimead apydesgoaphy
ujeseg YO0l = m e
Uj|aseg WASURIL [BISLOY -——-—
199SURIL [EISLOD - - - - - .@

UOREAI[Z BOBHNS JNCM
20UBYD [EAULY %T Y3M SUORIAS SSOI) 1

1[eMPOOL J0 ‘941 “99AST wnmmmnnunn | STHNLINYLS

JOMAS UWIDIS 10 U3AIRD ‘[PUURYD TAENED
g ouoz pIEZRH POO|4 PAUULAYAPUN JO Baxy [T " | svauy
= | u3HI0

X ouoz plezeH POOL [RWIUIW Jo ety NEFEOSON)

@ auoZ 33497 0}.2NP HSIY POOL M Baty & QYYZYH 4004
\.r " | 40 SY3YV ¥IHLO

X 2U0Z 'SAJON 39S =
93497 03 NP SKY P00 PAINPAY I BaIY &
X ouoz PIEZRH POOLY SUBYD s
|enuuy %T SUORIPUCD 2mnd WF%
X 3uoZ 9]ju 4enbs U0 UBIR 53] O SEAIE
aJeulIp 1pIM 0 100} U0 UBL 53| Ypdap
25eI9AL 1M POOJ SOUBYD [eNULER %T JO &
Sealy ‘pJezeH poold aueyg [enuuy %0 =

Kempooy Kioyeyday [T mem_m .m«.mmﬂ_u

HY '3A *HY 'OV ‘3v ouoz 1ndag 10 349 YUM
g6Y AYauoz
(349) uopeAl POOH 2SEE INOYIUM |

AOD'VINIADSI//:SdLLH
1V LYWHO04 TVLIDIA NI 3T8VTIVAY 0STV 34V NOLLYINIWNO0Q
ONLLHOddNS ANV dYIN SIHL NO 031D1d30 NOLLYWYONI JHL
ANOAYT TINYd WY1 HO4 dVIN X3ONI ONY ON3DIT Q37IVI3Q Y0J L4043y SId 335

ERLoly

SY3sn 0L S3LON

NOILYINHOINI Q¥VZVH 40014

6010S§
seaay paesodiodutup),

Ayuno) s00Qq

WSLE 08 .br B L
#5'LE 0T oL8

TIT0SS
Avg woadimg
J0 A
WSLEOTH8 A
WS BY oF N7

W08 TT .48




aIsIaY dvyw
a6L006205S
Y3IGWNN dYIN
SeEYT
YIGWNN NOISHIA
120Z/L1/T)
AYVNIAITIAL
40
a 8200 TTIT06S ALID "AvE NOIOHNLS
a 6L00 G0TOSS ALNNOD HOOQ
X44nS  TINVd  H3BWAN ALNAWWOD
SUITIU0D IURd
ﬂ@f 0Z9% 6Ly ™
\ )
y, £00JY POIIGAI09U| PUD
FmES NISNOISIM ALNNOD ¥400a

dVIN 3Lvd 3ONYHNSNI 0014
WYY908d JONVINSNI Q00T TYNOLLYN

‘wesgoid 9oueINSU| Pooj4 [BUOREN

'.,.r«:.,\,_“
2@5
el

S3UNIVES

fpmsjoamn 43H10
(348) UM UOREAST POO| ISTH s L1 rmnns
ameazoydedoply ———
16v0 £8%0 990 S SR o
auljseg J095UCIL [EISEO0] -
J09s1R)] |RISE0)
UORRAS[E 29LHNG JaTeM
29uRY) [ENULY %T YHM SUORIIS SSOID
1[eMpooL4 10 ‘3x|q ‘aana] S3YNLINYIS
J3MIS ULIDIS 10 HAAND ‘Buuey) THEEINED
SBY0 840 -
Qouoz piezeH POOld PaUIWIIIAPUN JO BRIY wq E Sy
e H3HI0
X 2uoZ pAUZEH POOL [ewuly Jo ety HEFHOSION]
G auUoz 9anaT] 03 NP HSIY POOLd YIM By M\.§ QUVZVH noodo
X ouoz *STON 995 § 40 SY3HY YIHL
A 93A37 0} NP S|y POOY PIINPAY M BaLY
X 8Uoz PIEZEH POOL4 3DUBYY oy mger
1870 Liv0 famaein [enuUY %T SUORIPUOD MmN %
X 20z 3w 24ENDS AUO UBLY SSI] JO SEAUL
2eUlRIP 1AM 103005 2UO UL $53] ydap
“LI0z Eﬁutnzpu_z._ R Vol e, AudesBoioydoyLio je bip 23eIang IRIM POO]) 2DURLI [BRLLE %T O ¢
L o 3 : B
HOLY201 13INVd EhurE_ii.EE!s_.z ouiAq _.”._._h.u_ Lg- U] pop|aid Bom S U0 Lo Ui e oeeg Seary ‘piezeH poold adueyg [enuuy %z°0
. “OZO0-UCE-0DE-E W wmbid @oUWNGU| POOL| fempoopd ioyengay SYIUY QUVZVH
[BUCEN By} 1120 0 JUB0D BOUNINEU DA 1991UC "AJURILICS Siy] U] SIGEIBAD 8] GOUBINSU] PIOY J| OUILICIEP oL aoo1d v123ds
00s 0sZ [=r4% 0 “uofo|posn] 8]y} 40) Modoy Apn|S SOURINGY| POOLY Byl 0] Jojos Bejop dow EpMALNDD PUB AJUNWWCD Jog Y 'IA ‘HY ‘oY 'y auoz 5nuﬂgowmm 5_.; .l,AF
15}0LL I S— - GeY Ay auoz 1
a —_— m— PolS JoquINy ay) 10 Jowa3) 0ojnog duly POO|J OU} WL 4150Jp PAIOPID B AU BEBUL *XBPU| WL UBLN oy} (34g) uogeaasg pooj4 aseg INOYUM
i) . ‘e 3 il ot e d ity e
k “ i P ’ % .
000'9:T 99} 005 = Uou1 7 z ,QE._::M.!s:S!u_L_oﬂu..uﬁ.ﬁsﬁ__ﬂ. il el e Hu._ﬁsmﬂ AOD'VYIW34OSN//-SdLLH i
< = 4 Aoopsdsency iy e bl el e LV IYW¥04 TVLIDIA NI 318YTIVAY 0STV 38V NOLLYANIWNJ0d
A1 (2 ) Qa/g0k 10 oBunyoye ueijeuLojul de Y4
Y B g INLLIOANS ONY dVIW SIKLNO G3191d30 NOLLYWHOANI 3HL
FERGT WSq oty o NOE SU6Z 1008 EIMELOL lo e e S e et i . g o NOAY1 TANYd WHl4 HO4 YW YGONI GNY ONZOF1 G3TIVIIQ BO L8043 S14 335
ERlreiy SH3ISN OL SALION NOILVIAHO4NI adVZVH do014

WSY BF oY

WSTLE S oFF
W57 .8 oL8

WSY B alB

Dl

+§'LE 0T «L8
WS B 1Y

NuoooEOar

Nugga§ Bgr

n5'LE 05 J¥Y
W5'LE 0T oL8




nen

Q3SINTY dYIW
Q98r0I6T0SS
¥IBWNN dYI
SEYT
YIWNN NOISHIA
1T0T/LT/TL
AIVNIANT T
40
Q 28¥0 TTTOSE ALD "AVE NOIDHNLS
a 9870 607055 ALNNG 4000
X44NS TINYd  HIBWAN ALINNWIWOD
Uo7 [DuRd
TN
@ X 0294098t Bwvd
A 5
of ¥ G00Jy POI0JOdIOdU| PUT
€ NISNOJSIM ‘ALNNOD ¥O0A

dVIN 31vY JONYENSNI OOTd
WYY90dd IINVINSNI Q00T TYNOLLYN

- wiesgoid 9aueinsuj pooj4 jelo

6870 8870
0Lv0
1870
]
6L¥0 8.K0 #nog Joog
dOLvO0T 13NVd
005 0S¢ SEL 0
S siarow = ]
FRb ) —— & - — |
"Hu 000'2 000't 00§ 0
a 000'9'T 1334 00S = You! z
\ RBAAVN WNI0Q [BO/LIBA ‘SIUETILOH LIRIEOM, 4
'CEET WNEQ UodLeUy YUON INOT SUOZ JOIE0I0M BEI0ASUEIL |RBIOAILN
suopaofosd dow

°4402 poiup Ayduiojoyd Uios) uoiN0%4) Jojoui-), B 18 AydeiBojoudonLio (aEip
10} POAIOP BEM UOIJBLLIO ML BANiNoyDy q Soj0lS paln (dIvN) wo.Boi
Auafiow) jeunynopByy (euoREN o4} AQ J8uLIo] (835 U] POPIAQIE e INHLE WUl UO UMOYS UaBwWIo) dows eaeg

‘020090004, 18 WiBQd ooumneu[ POoL
{BUGABN G122 10 {008 BoURINSL NOA FOBILGD *AFUNLILIOD SIU) U] OBBAE B GOUBINGUY POCI) | DUIBIOP OL

“uolRipsn] wail o] poday) APNIS ecuinau] PoOLy O} Of 400) BOJEP dEW DRMAWINGD PUE Ajunwweo 104
“onoqn

POITY J9GUINU 04} 18 ORI 0A|NOS dy POOI Bl LiDi) A0GIIp Paiepio 0 ABL OBOLL XOPU| W1 OO oLl
0 gova 81 |ound JUoSe{pA ol 46 AdGD WGLNG B UBlq6 18 ojousd 1 9

‘olfEquA B} WOl A196.IP POLIBING Jo POOPIO 0q LED wonposd oasy] o Ausk

“dew 8)4; jo suojmaA BB Jojpue ‘liodoy APRIS Goumnel] pooy @ ‘elusy) del Jo weje panes
Asnojnoid optgau) Aeus sionpaud ojqeeAy  Aol'OWO)DSWIEARY 18 oysqEM JRjuag eojues dop
POOL] YINZ ) HB(A SO (£Z0TDCC-LLE-)) dYWWW3LL0-L te eDuoyaye uojeusoj) dep WiNGd
oy o2 aveojd 'tosouod vl (dl4N) weiBoly  Gouninsu|  poold (puolieN oyl 4o ‘sRaposd

1000 of ol ‘jound W4 1080 o OB dEW [UOLND U] ‘suciuEA BROJEY UPRIU) ‘WXNIJ T UiM
.l._ .. d OOUBJNSY] POOLY B4} INOGE BUOHEANb PuB LO[WLLIOMU] 104

S3UNIV3d
YIHIO

Apmsjown

(348) QUF] UOREAD[T POOI ISLY ~eewrlf oo
umua4aydesfoiphy

aujjEseg 8jiold ===

sulpseq Josuel] |gseo --——--—

035U |EISL0D - - - - - L0)

UOREAAR HOBLNG ITEM, -

30UBYY [PALLY % YIIM SU0GIIS SSO1) ﬂﬂl®

| STUNLINYLS
RVLELER]

|12MPO0L4 40 ‘34|A ‘9373
JIMAS W0)S 40 ‘Wannyg ‘jauuey)

g ouoz pMEZRH POO PAUIWLIRIAPUN JO BANY M 5 " | svauv
= | ¥3HIO

X U0z pIRZRH POOL [eWUIA JO BAIY g

0 ooz sana 0y anp sy pools i eary T ST

X Uo7 "SIJON 39S
23437 0} NP YSI POOLY PAONPIY LAY BALY

X 9uoZ PIBZEH POOL4 SdURY) R
[enuuY %T SUORIPUOY MMy PN

% euoz | a1enbs auo uewy ss3| Jo seaT

afeuseip B 10 300§ 3U0 UBI S53] Rdap
27eJ0nR QM POOL 20UBYD [ENULR %T J0 4
sealy ‘pIEzey POl 3oUCYY [eRULY %T0 =

QY¥YZYH Q00
40 SY3YY ¥IHIO

- SYIUY QUVZVH
Aewpoon Liojeinaay Q00U TWI3dS
4V '3n ‘Hy 'OV Iy ouoz 1ndaq 10 349 UM
s6V Ay ouoz |

(348) uogeAa(3 OO aseg INOYNM

AO9'VINIAISIN//SdLLH
1V LYWHO04 TYLIDI0 NI 318YTIVAY OSTV 38V NOLLYINIWNDI0A
INLLEOJNS ANV dYIN SIHL NO 03101430 NOLLYWHOANI 3HL
1NOAYTTENVd WL 404 YW X3ONI ONY ON3DZT QI TIVI30 ¥04 LHOd3Y S14 335

ERLA)

S4d3sn 0L S3LON

NOILVINHOANI QHVZVH dOO14

W5'LE 0T oL8
W5T5OF Ly |2

(e85 73)
3¥ 3INOZ

«S¥ BY WY
WS'LE 0T oL8

(egs 12)
3vINoZ

(e85 13)
3¥3NOZ

W0€ ZT oL8
W5TG OF 7

NugooBGer

Nucoo0Ber

Nugoo8ar

NuoooZ8ar




a3ISINY dYIN
aL8tr00620SS
YIGWNN dYIN
SEeVYT
YIGWNN NOISH3A
120T/LT/TT
AAdVNINT T
=
o
(=
40
a 18v0 TTT06G ALID "AvE NOIDMNLS
a L8¥0 BOTOSS ALNNOD HOOQ
XH44NS TENVd  H3BWNAN ALUNNWWOD

ISUICINOY 11T

029+ L8y

&

FEE NISNOISIM ALNNOD ¥00

©00JY POj0IOd.OoU| pUB

d¥IN 3L¥H ZONVENSNI Q0014
WYE90¥d JONVYNSNI Q0074 TWNOLLYN

wes30id aoueInsu| pooj4 [BUO

5670 66v0 88%0

16v0 9870
a

S8Y0 8Lv0 o
*LL0Z palop Jajpur-} 0 jo ouBip
weyy apL “ainynoyByy J0 Jowndog BOIMS POUN oLl AG POIOIIUILIPS (TYN) WiniBold
HOLY901 13NVd AioBow| [eimynoBy [BUGIEN 0w} AQ WSO} [DIGIP Ul POP|AGI] B W1 MUl UG UOLS Uojjeuuioju duw oavg
‘0Z00-9CE-008~} W weloly eoumnsy| pooly
[DUGRIN B4 2 10 Jaln BOUEINTU] MDA 1981UCD *APUNWICD 1Yl U BIGEIIBAD ) GOUBINBU] PO] | GULLOBP AL
005 0sZ 14} 0 “UOIRPSN| 34} 40) HOOY APNIT DOURITEU| PAO|d BU) T} J8j6I SII0P dUu OPAIUNGY pue ARUnwILIoD 04

5.0}0L. I ——— —
JEETE_ e
000'2 000} 00s 0

“aroqe
Palsy JoqUING o] 18 500D 00N dBY PEC4 U] WG A1BOIIP PRIGPI0 09 AT 0S0UL "XOPU| WL BLND ol
50 o 58 joued LoOHP BY) [0 " waaelpe uo

“oifsqun 014 WL} KIDOP POUIBIGO J0 POIBRIO 8G LD BiNpOId 0BOY) jo AuB
‘e w41 Jo suofioa [0y Bjp Jojpue “podoy Apni oouRIMGU] pooLy © '0uBuD dE JO o) ponad

Ipsunf S3¥NLV34
APMSJOW] e | ¥3HIO
(348) QUL UOREASIT POOL ISBH e L1 e
umea4owdesdoiphy
QU|[9S8E YOI == = e
aujjeseq Jasuel] [gIseo) --—

1035UBI) [BISBOD - - - - -
UOReAD[E 20BUNS JAJBM I
Q0UBYY [ENULY %T U3M SUORIAS $S0ID i
[[eMPOOL4 10 ‘4|Q *39AFT s SIYNLINYLS
J3MAS LOIS 0 UBAIND ‘[PULRYY T
qauez puezey poold pautuuatapun o eary [T | sy
el E =TT

X U0z pIeIRH POOL [RWUIN JO BAIY

Q auoz 9anaT 03N HSIY POOLd YIM By ....l\_..hg QUYZVYH Q00

 oucz SN g 0 SY3UY ¥IHLO
391971 0np ¥ pOoL ooy o ny LD

X ouoz EZEH POOL BOUBYY
[enuuY %T SUOQIPUOD 3umyng

X 2uoz a[uu 2Jenbs auo uely 5531 Jo SEILR
aideujesp .10 3004 U0 ueLy $59] Ladap
950I9AE [ POOY JIULYD [ENULE %T J0 gy
seary ‘pIezeH PO 29URYD [BNUUY %Z'0 Lo

Aempoold duoyengay [T | SY3EY QuvzZy
poowd ovemnday [T | 001 vioads
Yy ‘34 Wy 'Ov Ty ouoz (daglo4g M |
66Y ‘A'y auoz .

(349) uopena|3 poold aseq INOYIM

AOD'VINILOSIN//-SdLLH

‘g: - I o
000:2:) R 002 UInT z Lot b e SARE L b TR gl g oy 1V IYIN¥04 TYLIDID NI T18YTIVAY 0STY 34V NOLLYINIWND0A
FBOAVN WMEQ [0010A ‘DIOUGTILIOH WIOTEOM o4 yua ovoid wiouol uf {d1dN) EzaEm Jousami| ool UEN. BB ‘wongonl ONLLHO4dNS ANY dVIN SIHL NO G3L31430 NOLLYWYOANI JHL
158 I UncyLay ON ST SUCZ 1IN SesssL e < POt ik ol o e o it Aok B e b 1NOAY TENVA WYL HO4 Y XNI ONY ON393T GITVII0 HO4 LHOA3Y 14 335
ER LR SH3SN 0L S3LON NOILYIWHO4NI ddVvZV¥H d0014

WS B LB
W5'TG By oY

S¥ Ay by
W57 .8 oLB

Tucaly

TI10SS
Fuonaly Aug uodtamsg

Jo Ao

#5'LE DT L8
7 «5'TG OF otF

NugooBar

SF 87y
W5LE 0T L8
Suonbly






